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PART I — FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements (Unaudited)

SPRINT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS  

Successor
December 31, March 31,
2014 2014
(in millions, except share and
per share data)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,455 $ 4,970
Short-term investments 254 1,220
Accounts and notes receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts and deferred
interest of $325 and $197, respectively 4,362 3,607

Device and accessory inventory 1,513 982
Deferred tax assets 101 128
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 773 672
Total current assets 10,458 11,579
Property, plant and equipment, net 18,853 16,299
Intangible assets
Goodwill 6,343 6,383
FCC licenses and other 39,942 41,978
Definite-lived intangible assets, net 6,288 7,558
Other assets 1,154 892
Total assets $ 83,038 $ 84,689
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 5,220 $ 3,163
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 5,722 5,544
Current portion of long-term debt, financing and capital lease obligations 1,302 991
Total current liabilities 12,244 9,698
Long-term debt, financing and capital lease obligations 31,160 31,787
Deferred tax liabilities 13,681 14,207
Other liabilities 3,864 3,685
Total liabilities 60,949 59,377
Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders' equity:
Common stock, voting, par value $0.01 per share, 9.0 billion authorized, 3.956 billion
and 3.941 billion issued at December 31, 2014 and March 31, 2014, respectively 40 39

Paid-in capital 27,478 27,354
Accumulated deficit (5,159 ) (2,038 )
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (270 ) (43 )
Total stockholders' equity 22,089 25,312
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 83,038 $ 84,689
See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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SPRINT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

Successor Predecessor

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended 101 Days
Ended

December 31, December 31, July 10,
2014 2013 2014 2013 2013
(in millions, except per share amounts)

Net operating revenues $8,973 $9,142 $26,250 $16,891 $ 9,809
Net operating expenses:
Cost of services and products (exclusive of depreciation
and amortization included below) 5,282 5,435 14,761 9,777 5,612

Selling, general and administrative 2,647 2,546 7,232 4,827 2,731
Impairments 2,133 — 2,133 — —
Severance and exit costs 22 206 333 309 627
Depreciation 940 1,084 2,706 2,026 1,676
Amortization 380 447 1,189 908 77
Other, net 109 — 109 — —

11,513 9,718 28,463 17,847 10,723
Operating loss (2,540 ) (576 ) (2,213 ) (956 ) (914 )
Other (expense) income:
Interest expense (506 ) (502 ) (1,528 ) (918 ) (703 )
Equity in losses of unconsolidated investments, net — — — — (280 )
Gain on previously-held equity interests — — — — 2,926
Other income, net 10 55 19 67 19

(496 ) (447 ) (1,509 ) (851 ) 1,962
(Loss) income before income taxes (3,036 ) (1,023 ) (3,722 ) (1,807 ) 1,048
Income tax benefit (expense) 657 (15 ) 601 (44 ) (1,563 )
Net loss $(2,379 ) $(1,038 ) $(3,121 ) $(1,851 ) $ (515 )

Basic net loss per common share $(0.60 ) $(0.26 ) $(0.79 ) $(0.51 ) $ (0.17 )
Diluted net loss per common share $(0.60 ) $(0.26 ) $(0.79 ) $(0.51 ) $ (0.17 )
Basic weighted average common shares outstanding 3,957 3,944 3,950 3,607 3,038
Diluted weighted average common shares outstanding 3,957 3,944 3,950 3,607 3,038

Other comprehensive (loss) income, net of tax:
Net unrealized holding (losses) gains on securities and
other $(12 ) $5 $(18 ) $9 $ (11 )

Net unrecognized net periodic pension and other
postretirement benefits (208 ) 93 (209 ) 93 20

Other comprehensive (loss) income (220 ) 98 (227 ) 102 9
Comprehensive loss $(2,599 ) $(940 ) $(3,348 ) $(1,749 ) $ (506 )
See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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SPRINT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Successor Predecessor

Nine Months Ended 101 Days
Ended

December 31, July 10,
2014 2013 2013
(in millions)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss $(3,121 ) $(1,851 ) $ (515 )
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities:
Impairments 2,133 — —
Depreciation and amortization 3,895 2,934 1,753
Provision for losses on accounts receivable 730 261 111
Share-based and long-term incentive compensation expense 89 98 20
Deferred income tax (benefit) expense (634 ) 33 1,562
Equity in losses of unconsolidated investments, net — — 280
Gain on previously-held equity interests — — (2,926 )
Interest expense related to beneficial conversion feature on convertible bond — — 247
Contribution to pension plan (22 ) (7 ) —
Call premiums paid on debt redemptions — (180 ) —
Amortization and accretion of long-term debt premiums and discounts, net (226 ) (160 ) (5 )
Other changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts and notes receivable (1,356 ) (547 ) (65 )
Inventories and other current assets (1,044 ) (391 ) 55
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 1,183 17 1,014
Non-current assets and liabilities, net (259 ) (379 ) 191
Other, net 106 113 9
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 1,474 (59 ) 1,731
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures (3,957 ) (3,847 ) (1,759 )
Expenditures relating to FCC licenses (121 ) (146 ) (70 )
Reimbursements relating to FCC licenses 95 — —
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired — (14,112 ) (4,039 )
Investment in Clearwire (including debt securities) — — (228 )
Proceeds from sales and maturities of short-term investments 2,913 1,715 1,164
Purchases of short-term investments (1,947 ) (1,719 ) (295 )
Proceeds from sales of assets and FCC licenses 114 7 4
Other, net (9 ) (6 ) (4 )
Net cash used in investing activities (2,912 ) (18,108 ) (5,227 )
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from debt and financings 300 9,500 —
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Repayments of debt, financing and capital lease obligations (390 ) (3,378 ) (303 )
Debt financing costs (37 ) (147 ) (1 )
Proceeds from issuance of common stock and warrants, net 50 18,567 53
Other, net — (14 ) —
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (77 ) 24,528 (251 )
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,515 ) 6,361 (3,747 )
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 4,970 3 6,275
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $3,455 $6,364 $ 2,528
See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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SPRINT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(in millions)

Successor
Common Stock

Paid-in
Capital

Accumulated
Deficit

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Loss

TotalShares Amount

Balance, March 31, 2014 3,941 $39 $27,354 $ (2,038 ) $ (43 ) $25,312
Net loss — — — (3,121 ) — (3,121 )
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax — — — — (227 ) (227 )
Issuance of common stock, net 15 1 49 — — 50
Share-based compensation expense — — 75 — — 75
Balance, December 31, 2014 3,956 $40 $27,478 $ (5,159 ) $ (270 ) $22,089

See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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SPRINT CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Basis of Presentation
The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
instructions to Form 10-Q and Rule 10-01 of Regulation S-X for interim financial information. All normal recurring
adjustments considered necessary for a fair presentation have been included. Certain disclosures normally included in
annual consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States (U.S. GAAP) have been omitted. These consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction
with the audited consolidated financial statements and notes contained in our transition report on Form 10-K for the
period ended March 31, 2014. Unless the context otherwise requires, references to "Sprint," "we," "us," "our" and the
"Company" mean Sprint Corporation and its consolidated subsidiaries for all periods presented, inclusive of Successor
and Predecessor periods (each as defined below), and references to "Sprint Communications" are to Sprint
Communications, Inc. and its consolidated subsidiaries.
On July 10, 2013 (SoftBank Merger Date), SoftBank Corp. and certain of its wholly-owned subsidiaries (together,
"SoftBank") completed the merger (SoftBank Merger) with Sprint Nextel Corporation (Sprint Nextel) contemplated
by the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of October 15, 2012 (as amended, the Merger Agreement), and the
Bond Purchase Agreement, dated as of October 15, 2012 (as amended, the Bond Agreement). As a result of the
SoftBank Merger, Starburst II, Inc. (Starburst II) became the parent company of Sprint Nextel. Immediately thereafter,
Starburst II changed its name to Sprint Corporation and Sprint Nextel changed its name to Sprint Communications,
Inc. In connection with the change of control, as a result of the SoftBank Merger, Sprint Communications' assets and
liabilities were adjusted to fair value on the closing date of the SoftBank Merger. The consolidated financial
statements distinguish between the predecessor period (Predecessor) relating to Sprint Communications for periods
prior to the SoftBank Merger and the successor period (Successor) relating to Sprint Corporation, formerly known as
Starburst II, for periods subsequent to the incorporation of Starburst II on October 5, 2012. The Successor financial
information represents the activity and accounts of Sprint Corporation, which includes the activity and accounts of
Starburst II prior to the close of the SoftBank Merger on July 10, 2013 and Sprint Communications, inclusive of the
consolidation of Clearwire Corporation and its wholly-owned subsidiary Clearwire Communications LLC (together,
"Clearwire"), prospectively following completion of the SoftBank Merger, beginning on July 11, 2013. The accounts
and operating activity of Starburst II prior to the close of the SoftBank Merger primarily related to merger expenses
that were incurred in connection with the SoftBank Merger (recognized in selling, general and administrative expense)
and interest related to the $3.1 billion convertible bond (Bond) Sprint Communications, Inc. issued to Starburst II. The
Predecessor financial information represents the historical basis of presentation for Sprint Communications for the
101-day period ended July 10, 2013 prior to the SoftBank Merger. As a result of the valuation of assets acquired and
liabilities assumed at fair value at the time of the SoftBank Merger, the financial statements for the Successor period
are presented on a measurement basis different than the Predecessor period (Sprint Communications historical cost)
and are, therefore, not comparable. In addition, in order to align with SoftBank’s reporting schedule, our Board of
Directors approved a change in fiscal year end to March 31, effective March 31, 2014. References herein to fiscal year
2014 refer to the twelve-month period ending March 31, 2015. See Note 3. Significant Transactions for additional
information regarding the SoftBank Merger.
On July 9, 2013 (Clearwire Acquisition Date), Sprint Communications completed the acquisition of the remaining
equity interests in Clearwire that it did not already own for approximately $3.5 billion, net of cash acquired, or $5.00
per share (Clearwire Acquisition). The consideration paid was allocated to assets acquired and liabilities assumed
based on their estimated fair values at the time of the Clearwire Acquisition. The effects of the Clearwire Acquisition
are included in the Predecessor period financial information and are therefore included in the allocation of the
consideration transferred at the closing date of the SoftBank Merger.
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The preparation of the unaudited interim consolidated financial statements requires management of the Company to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the unaudited interim consolidated financial statements.
These estimates are inherently subject to judgment and actual results could differ.
Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current period presentation.
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SPRINT CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Change in Estimate
When estimating the value of returned inventory, we evaluate many factors and obtain information to support the
estimated value of used devices and the useful lives. Recently, we have observed sustained value and extended useful
lives for handsets leading to an increase in the estimated value for returned inventory. As a result, we revised our
methodology and assumptions used in estimating the value for returned handsets during the quarter ended December
31, 2014. 
The change in estimate was accounted for on a prospective basis effective October 1, 2014. The effect of the change in
estimate, which was included in "Cost of services and products" in our consolidated statements of comprehensive loss,
reduced our operating loss by approximately $100 million, or $0.03 per basic and diluted share, for both the three and
nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014. In addition, this change resulted in an increase to "Device and
accessory inventory" on the consolidated balance sheet of approximately $100 million at December 31, 2014.

Note 2. New Accounting Pronouncements
In April 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued authoritative guidance regarding Reporting
of Discontinued Operations and Disclosures of Disposals of Components of an Entity, which changes the criteria for
determining which disposals can be presented as discontinued operations and modifies related disclosure
requirements. The updated guidance defines discontinued operations as a disposal of a component or group of
components that is disposed of or is classified as held for sale and represents a strategic shift that has, or will have, a
major effect on an entity’s operations and financial results. Additionally, the disclosure requirements for discontinued
operations were expanded and new disclosures for individually significant dispositions that do not qualify as
discontinued operations are required. The guidance is effective prospectively for fiscal years and interim reporting
periods within those years beginning after December 15, 2014, with early adoption permitted for transactions that
have not been reported in financial statements previously issued or available for issuance. The standard will be
effective for the Company's fiscal year beginning April 1, 2015 and will be applied to relevant future transactions.
In May 2014, the FASB issued new authoritative literature, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The issuance is
part of a joint effort by the FASB and the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) to enhance financial
reporting by creating common revenue recognition guidance for U.S. GAAP and International Financial Reporting
Standards and, thereby, improving the consistency of requirements, comparability of practices and usefulness of
disclosures. The new standard will supersede much of the existing authoritative literature for revenue recognition. The
standard and related amendments will be effective for the Company for its annual reporting period beginning April 1,
2017, including interim periods within that reporting period. Early application is not permitted. Entities are allowed to
transition to the new standard by either retrospective application or recognizing the cumulative effect. The Company
is currently evaluating the newly issued guidance, including which transition approach will be applied and the
estimated impact it will have on our consolidated financial statements.
In June 2014, the FASB issued authoritative guidance regarding Compensation - Stock Compensation, which provides
guidance on how to treat performance targets that can be achieved after the requisite service period. The updated
guidance requires that a performance target that affects vesting and could be achieved after the requisite service period
be treated as a performance condition and accounted for under current guidance as opposed to a nonvesting condition
that would impact the grant-date fair value of the award. The guidance is effective for annual periods and interim
periods within those annual periods beginning after December 15, 2015 with early adoption permitted. Entities may
apply the amendments either (i) prospectively to all awards granted or modified after the effective date; or (ii)
retrospectively to all awards with performance targets that are outstanding as of the beginning of the earliest annual
period presented in the financial statements and to all new or modified awards thereafter with the cumulative effect as
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an adjustment to the opening retained earnings balance as of the beginning of the earliest annual period presented. The
Company does not expect the adoption of this guidance to have a material effect on our consolidated financial
statements.
In August 2014, the FASB issued authoritative guidance regarding Disclosure of Uncertainties about an Entity’s
Ability to Continue as a Going Concern, which requires management to assess an entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern and to provide related footnote disclosures in certain circumstances. The updated guidance requires
management to perform interim and annual assessments on whether there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about an entity’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the
date that the financial
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SPRINT CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

statements are issued and to provide related disclosures, if required. The standard will be effective for the Company’s
fiscal year ending March 31, 2017, although early adoption is permitted. The Company does not expect the adoption
of this guidance to have a material effect on our consolidated financial statements.
In January 2015, the FASB issued authoritative guidance on Extraordinary and Unusual Items, eliminating the concept
of extraordinary items. The issuance is part of the FASB’s initiative to reduce complexity in accounting standards.
Under the current guidance, an entity is required to separately classify, present and disclose events and transactions
that meet the criteria for extraordinary classification. Under the new guidance, reporting entities will no longer be
required to consider whether an underlying event or transaction is extraordinary, however, presentation and disclosure
guidance for items that are unusual in nature or occur infrequently was retained and expanded to include items that are
both unusual in nature and infrequently occurring. The amendments are effective for the Company’s fiscal year
beginning April 1, 2016, although early adoption is permitted if applied from the beginning of a fiscal year. The
Company does not expect the adoption of this guidance to have a material effect on our consolidated financial
statements. 

Note 3. Significant Transactions
Acquisition of Remaining Interest in Clearwire
On July 9, 2013, Sprint Communications completed the Clearwire Acquisition. The cash consideration paid totaled
approximately $3.5 billion, net of cash acquired of $198 million. Approximately $125 million of the cash
consideration was accrued as "Accrued expenses and other current liabilities" on the consolidated balance sheet for
dissenting shares relating to stockholders who exercised their appraisal rights.
The fair value of consideration, which is measured at the estimated fair value of each element of consideration
transferred as of the Clearwire Acquisition Date, was determined as the sum of (a) approximately $3.7 billion of cash
transferred to Clearwire stockholders, which included $125 million of cash relating to dissenting shares, (b)
approximately $3.3 billion representing the estimated fair value of Clearwire shares held by Sprint Communications
immediately preceding the acquisition and (c) approximately $59 million of share-based payment awards
(replacement awards) exchanged for awards held by Clearwire employees.
Purchase Price Allocation
The consideration transferred has been allocated to assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their estimated
fair values at the time of the Clearwire Acquisition. The allocation of consideration transferred was based on
management's judgment after evaluating several factors, including a valuation assessment. Management finalized its
purchase price allocation during the quarter ended June 30, 2014. Adjustments made since the initial purchase price
allocation decreased recorded goodwill by approximately $269 million and were primarily attributable to a reduction
of approximately $270 million made to deferred tax liabilities as a result of additional analysis. The remaining
adjustments were insignificant.
The following table summarizes the purchase price allocation of consideration in the Clearwire Acquisition:
Purchase Price Allocation (in millions):
Current assets $778
Property, plant and equipment 1,245
Identifiable intangibles 12,870
Goodwill 437
Other assets 25
Current liabilities (1,070 )
Long-term debt (4,288 )
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Deferred tax liabilities (2,130 )
Other liabilities (876 )
Net assets acquired $6,991
The excess of the consideration transferred over the estimated fair values of assets acquired and liabilities assumed
was recorded as goodwill.
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SPRINT CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SoftBank Transaction
As discussed above, the SoftBank Merger was completed on July 10, 2013. Sprint Communications, Inc. stockholders
received consideration in a combination of both cash and stock, subject to proration. Consideration paid in the
SoftBank Merger was $14.1 billion, net of cash acquired of $2.5 billion, and the estimated fair value of the 22%
interest in Sprint Corporation issued to the then existing stockholders of Sprint Communications, Inc.
In addition, pursuant to the Bond Agreement, on October 15, 2012, Sprint Communications, Inc. issued a Bond to
Starburst II with a principal amount of $3.1 billion, interest rate of 1%, and maturity date of October 15, 2019, which
was converted into 590,476,190 shares of Sprint Communications, Inc. common stock at $5.25 per share immediately
prior to the close of the SoftBank Merger. As a result of the completion of the SoftBank Merger and subsequent open
market stock purchases, SoftBank owned approximately 80% of the outstanding voting common stock of Sprint
Corporation as of December 31, 2014. Other Sprint stockholders owned the remaining approximately 20% as of
December 31, 2014.
Consideration Transferred and Investments by SoftBank
The fair value of consideration transferred, which is measured at the estimated fair value of each element of
consideration transferred as of the SoftBank Merger Date, was determined as the sum of (a) approximately $16.6
billion of cash transferred to Sprint Communications, Inc. stockholders, (b) approximately $5.3 billion representing
shares of Sprint issued to Sprint Communications, Inc. stockholders and (c) approximately $193 million of
share-based payment awards (replacement awards) exchanged for awards held by Sprint employees.
Additionally, SoftBank invested approximately $5.0 billion of capital contributions in Sprint. The fair value of the
investments by SoftBank was determined based on the cash transferred, including $3.1 billion to purchase the Bond
and $1.9 billion at the close of the SoftBank Merger.
Purchase Price Allocation
The consideration transferred has been allocated to assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their estimated
fair values as of the SoftBank Merger Date, inclusive of the Clearwire Acquisition described above. The excess of the
consideration transferred over the estimated fair values of assets acquired and liabilities assumed was recorded as
goodwill. Goodwill resulting from the SoftBank Merger is allocated to the Wireless segment. The allocation of
consideration transferred was based on management's judgment after evaluating several factors, including a valuation
assessment. Management finalized its purchase price allocation during the quarter ended June 30, 2014. Adjustments
made since the initial purchase price allocation decreased recorded goodwill by approximately $476 million.
Indefinite-lived intangible assets increased by approximately $300 million due to additional analyses performed by
management during the quarter ended December 31, 2013 and the quarter ended June 30, 2014 related to the value
assigned to certain Federal Communications Commission (FCC) licenses. The remainder of the decrease was due to
insignificant changes in various accounts.
The following table summarizes the purchase price allocation of consideration transferred:
Purchase Price Allocation (in millions):
Current assets $8,576
Investments 133
Property, plant and equipment 14,558
Identifiable intangibles 50,672
Goodwill 6,343
Other assets 244
Current liabilities (10,623 )
Long-term debt (29,481 )

Edgar Filing: SPRINT Corp - Form 10-Q

17



Deferred tax liabilities (14,256 )
Other liabilities (3,989 )
Net assets acquired, prior to conversion of the Bond 22,177
Conversion of Bond 3,100
Net assets acquired, after conversion of the Bond $25,277
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SPRINT CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Accounts Receivable Facility
Transaction Overview
On May 16, 2014, certain wholly-owned subsidiaries of Sprint entered into a two-year committed facility
(Receivables Facility) to sell certain accounts receivable (the Receivables) on a revolving basis, subject to a maximum
funding limit of $1.3 billion. The actual amount available to draw upon varies based on eligible receivables as defined
in the agreement, therefore, the amount available to withdraw will vary. In connection with the Receivables Facility,
Sprint formed wholly-owned subsidiaries that are bankruptcy-remote special purpose entities (SPEs). Pursuant to the
Receivables Facility, certain Sprint subsidiaries (Originators) will transfer selected Receivables to the SPEs. The SPEs
will then sell the Receivables to a bank agent on behalf of unaffiliated multi-seller asset-backed commercial paper
conduits (Conduits) or their sponsoring banks. Sales of eligible Receivables to the Conduits may occur daily and are
settled on a monthly basis. Sprint pays a fee for the drawn and undrawn portions of the Receivables Facility,
respectively. The Receivables primarily consist of wireless service charges currently due from subscribers and are
short-term in nature. A subsidiary of Sprint will service the Receivables in exchange for a monthly servicing fee, and
Sprint guarantees the performance of obligations of the servicer and the Originators under the Receivables Facility. As
of December 31, 2014, Sprint had not sold any Receivables to the Conduits and the amount available under the
Receivables Facility was $1.0 billion.
Receivables sold will be treated as a sale for accounting purposes. The expected accounting impacts include the
derecognition of Receivables sold by the SPEs to the Conduits, recognition of cash received in exchange for the sale
and recognition at fair value of a receivable due to Sprint from the Conduits for the difference between the
Receivables sold and the cash received, less estimated fees and other items.
Each SPE’s sole business consists of the purchase or acceptance through capital contributions of the Receivables from
the Originators and the subsequent retransfer of, or granting of a security interest in, such Receivables to the bank
agent under the Receivables Facility. In addition, each SPE is a separate legal entity with its own separate creditors
who will be entitled, upon its liquidation, to be satisfied out of the SPE’s assets prior to any assets or value in the SPE
becoming available to the Originators or Sprint, and the assets of the SPE are not available to pay creditors of Sprint
or any of its affiliates (other than any other SPE).
Variable Interest Entity
Sprint determined the Conduits are considered variable interest entities (VIEs) because they lack sufficient equity to
finance their activities. Sprint's interests in the Receivables purchased by the Conduits, which are comprised of the net
receivables due to Sprint, are not considered variable interests because they are in assets which represent less than
50% of the total activity of the Conduits.

Note 4. Installment Receivables
Certain subscribers have the option to purchase devices in installments over a 24-month period. The carrying value of
installment receivables approximates fair value because the receivables are recorded at their present value, net of the
deferred interest and allowance for credit losses. At the time of sale, we impute the interest on the installment
receivable and record it as a reduction to equipment revenue and as a reduction to the face amount of the related
receivable. Interest income is recognized over the term of the installment contract as operating revenue. Short-term
installment receivables are recorded in "Accounts and notes receivable, net" and long-term installment receivables are
recorded in "Other assets" in the consolidated balance sheets.

10
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The following table summarizes the installment receivables:
Successor
December 31,
2014

March 31,
2014

(in millions)
Installment receivables, gross $1,790 $740
Deferred interest (153 ) (77 )
Installment receivables, net of deferred interest 1,637 663
Allowance for credit losses (166 ) (47 )
Installment receivables, net $1,471 $616

Classified on the consolidated balance sheets as:
Accounts and notes receivable, net $1,012 $299
Other assets 459 317
Installment receivables, net $1,471 $616
We categorize our installment receivables as prime and subprime based upon subscriber credit profiles and as
unbilled, billed-current and billed-past due based upon the age of the receivable. We use proprietary scoring systems
that measure the credit quality of our receivables using several factors, such as credit bureau information, subscriber
credit risk scores and service plan characteristics. Payment history is subsequently monitored to further evaluate credit
profiles. Prime subscriber receivables are those with lower delinquency risk and subprime subscriber receivables are
those with higher delinquency risk. Subscribers within the subprime category may be required to pay a down payment
on their device and accessory purchases. Installment receivables for which invoices have not yet been generated for
the customer are considered unbilled. Installment receivables for which invoices have been generated but which are
not past the contractual due date are considered billed - current. Installment receivables for which invoices have been
generated and the payment is approximately ten days past the contractual due date are considered billed - past due.
Account balances are written-off if collection efforts were unsuccessful and future collection is unlikely based on the
length of time from the day accounts become past due.
The balance and aging of installment receivables on a gross basis by credit category were as follows:

Successor
December 31, 2014 March 31, 2014
Prime Subprime Total Prime Subprime Total
(in millions)

Unbilled $1,296 $369 $1,665 $466 $242 $708
Billed - current 60 22 82 16 9 25
Billed - past due 23 20 43 5 2 7
Installment receivables, gross $1,379 $411 $1,790 $487 $253 $740
Activity in the deferred interest and allowance for credit losses for the installment receivables for the nine-month
period ended December 31, 2014 was as follows:

Successor
Nine
Months
Ended
December

Three
Months
Ended
March 31,
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31,
2014 2014
(in millions)

Deferred interest and allowance for credit losses, beginning of period $124 $13
Bad debt expense 303 44
Write-offs, net of recoveries (184 ) —
Change in deferred interest on short-term and long-term installment receivables 76 67
Deferred interest and allowance for credit losses, end of period $319 $124
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Note 5. Financial Instruments
Cash and cash equivalents, accounts and notes receivable, and accounts payable are carried at cost, which
approximates fair value. Short-term investments (consisting primarily of commercial paper), totaling approximately
$254 million and $1.2 billion as of the Successor periods ended December 31, 2014 and March 31, 2014, respectively,
are recorded at amortized cost, and the respective carrying amounts approximate fair value. The fair value of
marketable equity securities totaling $43 million and $50 million as of the Successor periods ended December 31,
2014 and March 31, 2014, respectively, are measured on a recurring basis using quoted prices in active markets. The
estimated fair value of the majority of our current and long-term debt, excluding our credit facilities, is determined
based on quoted prices in active markets or by using other observable inputs that are derived principally from, or
corroborated by, observable market data.
The following table presents carrying amounts and estimated fair values of current and long-term debt:

Successor
Carrying
amount at
December 31,
2014

Estimated Fair Value Using Input Type
Quoted prices
in active
markets

Observable Unobservable
Total
estimated
fair value

(in millions)
Current and long-term debt $32,038 $25,215 $4,870 $1,435 $31,520

Successor

Carrying
amount at
March 31, 2014

Estimated Fair Value Using Input Type
Quoted prices
in active
markets

Observable Unobservable
Total
estimated
fair value

(in millions)
Current and long-term debt $32,277 $27,516 $5,421 $1,262 $34,199

Note 6. Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment consists primarily of network equipment, leased devices, and other long-lived assets
used to provide service to our subscribers. The following table presents the components of property, plant and
equipment and the related accumulated depreciation:

Successor
December 31,
2014

March 31,
2014

(in millions)
Land $266 $265
Network equipment, site costs and related software 17,317 14,902
Buildings and improvements 744 745
Non-network internal use software, office equipment, leased devices and other 2,025 866
Construction in progress 2,956 1,970
Less: accumulated depreciation (4,455 ) (2,449 )
Property, plant and equipment, net $18,853 $16,299

12
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In September 2014, Sprint introduced a leasing program, whereby qualified subscribers can lease a device for a
contractual period of time. At the end of the lease term, the subscriber has the option to turn in their device, continue
leasing their device, or purchase the device. As of December 31, 2014, our device leases were all classified as
operating leases. At lease inception, the devices leased through Sprint retail stores are reclassified from inventory to
property, plant and equipment. For those devices leased through indirect channels, Sprint will purchase the device to
be leased from the retailer at lease inception. The devices are then depreciated to their estimated residual value and
equipment revenue is recognized ratably, both over the term of the lease. The following table presents leased devices
and the related accumulated depreciation:

Successor
December 31,
2014

March 31,
2014

(in millions)
Leased devices $993 $—
Less: accumulated depreciation (55 ) —
Leased devices, net $938 $—
Excluding leased devices, there were non-cash additions to property, plant and equipment of $695 million and $30
million during the nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, which represents property,
plant and equipment owned but for which there were outstanding amounts included in “Accounts payable” or “Accrued
expenses and other current liabilities” as of the respective balance sheet date. During the nine-month period ended
December 31, 2014 there were non-cash additions to leased devices of approximately $850 million along with a
corresponding decrease in "Device and accessory inventory" of approximately $700 million and a corresponding
increase in "Accounts payable" of approximately $150 million for devices purchased from indirect dealers that were
leased to our subscribers.
Assessment of Impairment
During the quarter ended December 31, 2014, we tested the recoverability of the Wireline long-lived assets due to
continued declines in our Wireline segment earnings and our current forecast that projects continued losses in future
periods. As a result of the test, we recorded an impairment loss of $233 million, which is included in “Impairments” in
our consolidated statements of comprehensive loss, to reduce the carrying value of the Wireline asset group, which
includes the Wireline long-lived assets, to its estimated fair value of $918 million as of December 31, 2014. The fair
value of the Wireline long-lived assets was estimated using a market approach, which included significant
unobservable inputs including liquidation curves, useful life assumptions, and scrap values. As the assumptions are
largely unobservable, the estimate of fair value is considered to be unobservable within the fair value hierarchy.

Note 7. Intangible Assets
Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets
Our indefinite-lived intangible assets consist of FCC licenses, which were acquired primarily through FCC auctions
and business combinations, certain of our trademarks, and goodwill. At December 31, 2014, we held 1.9 GHz, 800
MHz and 2.5 GHz FCC licenses authorizing the use of radio frequency spectrum to deploy our wireless services. As
long as the Company acts within the requirements and constraints of the regulatory authorities, the renewal and
extension of these licenses is reasonably certain at minimal cost. Accordingly, we have concluded that FCC licenses
are indefinite-lived intangible assets. Goodwill represents the excess of consideration paid over the estimated fair
value of net tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired in business combinations (see Note 3. Significant
Transactions).
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During the quarter ended June 30, 2014, the Company entered into definitive agreements with various counterparties
to sell certain FCC licenses held by its Wireless segment. During the quarter ended September 30, 2014, an agreement
totaling $100 million received regulatory approval and was settled. As of December 31, 2014, the carrying value of
FCC licenses still pending regulatory approval that was reclassified from FCC licenses into held for sale was
approximately $200 million and is included within “Prepaid expenses and other current assets” on the consolidated
balance sheets. In January 2015, we received regulatory approval and the transactions pending as of December 31,
2014 were settled. These transactions did not have a material impact on the Company's consolidated results of
operations.

Successor
March 31,
2014

Net
Reductions

December 31,
2014

(in millions)
FCC licenses $36,043 $(136 ) $35,907
Trademarks 5,935 (1,900 ) (1 ) 4,035
Goodwill 6,383 (40 ) (2 ) 6,343

$48,361 $(2,076 ) $46,285
 _________________

(1)Net reduction to trademarks for the Successor nine-month period ended December 31, 2014 of approximately $1.9billion was related to the impairment of the Sprint trade name. See discussion below.

(2)
Net reduction to goodwill for the Successor nine-month period ended December 31, 2014 of approximately $40
million was the result of purchase price allocation adjustments, which consisted of a $44 million decrease
associated with the SoftBank Merger and a $4 million increase associated with the Clearwire Acquisition.

Assessment of Impairment
Our annual impairment testing date for goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets is January 1 of each year;
however, we test for impairment between our annual tests if an event occurs or circumstances change that indicate that
the asset may be impaired, or in the case of goodwill, that the fair value of the reporting unit is below its carrying
amount. Since the SoftBank Merger Date, actual results and expectations of net postpaid handset subscriber additions
have been lower than the forecasts used to allocate the purchase price to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed.
During the quarter ended December 31, 2014, the stock price and our related market capitalization decreased
significantly and our credit rating was downgraded by one of the ratings service providers. We also updated our
long-term forecasted cash flows for the Company, including for the Wireless reporting unit, during the fourth quarter.
This update considered current economic conditions and trends, estimated future operating results, our views of
growth rates, anticipated future economic and regulatory conditions, future cost savings initiatives and the availability
of the necessary network infrastructure, handsets and other devices. Based on these events and changes in
circumstances, we determined that recoverability of the carrying amount of goodwill and the Sprint trade name should
be evaluated for impairment.
The impairment test for an indefinite-lived intangible asset consists of a comparison of the fair value of the asset to its
carrying amount. If the carrying amount exceeds its fair value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to that excess.
We estimated the fair value of the Sprint trade name assigned to the Wireless segment using the relief-from-royalty
method, which uses several significant assumptions, including management projections of future revenue, a royalty
rate, a long-term growth rate, and a discount rate. As these assumptions are largely unobservable, the estimate of fair
value is considered to be unobservable within the fair value hierarchy. The significant unobservable inputs included
projected revenues with annual growth rates, a royalty rate, a growth rate of 1.5% in the terminal year and a discount
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rate of 16%. The carrying value of the Sprint trade name exceeded its estimated fair value of $3.3 billion.
Accordingly, during the quarter ended December 31, 2014 we recorded an impairment loss of $1.9 billion, which is
included in “Impairments” in our consolidated statements of comprehensive loss.
The analysis of potential impairment of goodwill requires a two-step approach. The first step of the goodwill
impairment test, used to identify potential impairment, compares the fair value of a reporting unit with its carrying
amount, including goodwill. We estimated the fair value of the Wireless reporting unit using both discounted cash
flow and market-based valuation models. The determination of the fair value of the reporting unit requires significant
estimates and assumptions, including significant unobservable inputs. The key inputs include, but are not limited to, a
discount rate of 8%, a terminal growth rate of 1.5%, management’s internal forecasts which include numerous
assumptions such as share of

14

Edgar Filing: SPRINT Corp - Form 10-Q

27



Table of Contents

Index for Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SPRINT CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

industry gross additions, churn, mix of plans, rate changes, expenses, EBITDA margins, and capital expenditures,
among others. We compared the estimated fair value to the carrying amount of the Wireless reporting unit and
concluded that the second step of a goodwill impairment test was not required because the estimated fair value
exceeded the carrying amount.
The determination of fair value requires considerable judgment and is highly sensitive to changes in underlying
assumptions. Consequently, there can be no assurance that the estimates and assumptions made for the purposes of the
goodwill and Sprint trade name impairment tests will prove to be an accurate prediction of the future. Continued,
sustained declines in the Company’s operating results, future forecasted cash flows, growth rates and other
assumptions, as well as significant, sustained declines in the Company’s stock price and related market capitalization
could impact the underlying key assumptions and our estimated fair values, potentially leading to a future material
impairment of goodwill or other indefinite-lived intangible assets.
Intangible Assets Subject to Amortization
Customer relationships are amortized using the sum-of-the-months' digits method, while all other definite-lived
intangible assets are amortized using the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets.
We reduce the gross carrying value and associated accumulated amortization when specified intangible assets become
fully amortized. Amortization expense related to favorable spectrum and tower leases is recognized in cost of services.

Successor
December 31, 2014 March 31, 2014

Useful Lives
Gross
Carrying
Value

Accumulated
Amortization

Net
Carrying
Value

Gross
Carrying
Value

Accumulated
Amortization

Net
Carrying
Value

(in millions)
Customer relationships 4 to 8 years $6,923 $ (2,438 ) $4,485 $6,923 $ (1,289 ) $5,634
Other intangible assets:
Favorable spectrum
leases 23 years 884 (61 ) 823 884 (30 ) 854

Favorable tower leases 3 to 7 years 589 (161 ) 428 589 (80 ) 509
Trademarks 34 years 520 (23 ) 497 520 (12 ) 508
Other 4 to 10 years 70 (15 ) 55 60 (7 ) 53
Total other intangible assets 2,063 (260 ) 1,803 2,053 (129 ) 1,924
Total definite-lived intangible assets $8,986 $ (2,698 ) $6,288 $8,976 $ (1,418 ) $7,558

Note 8. Accounts Payable
Accounts payable at December 31, 2014 and March 31, 2014 include liabilities in the amounts of $85 million and $91
million, respectively, for checks issued in excess of associated bank balances but not yet presented for collection.
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Note 9. Long-Term Debt, Financing and Capital Lease Obligations

Successor

Interest Rates Maturities December 31,
2014

March 31,
2014

(in millions)
Notes
Senior notes
Sprint Corporation 7.13 - 7.88% 2021 - 2024 $9,000 $9,000
Sprint Communications, Inc. 6.00 - 11.50% 2016 - 2022 9,280 9,280
Sprint Capital Corporation 6.88 - 8.75% 2019 - 2032 6,204 6,204
Guaranteed notes
Sprint Communications, Inc. 7.00 - 9.00% 2018 - 2020 4,000 4,000
Secured notes
iPCS, Inc. 3.49% 2014 — 181
Clearwire Communications LLC (1) 14.75% 2016 300 300
Exchangeable notes
Clearwire Communications LLC (1) 8.25% 2040 629 629
Credit facilities
Bank credit facility 3.31% 2018 — —
Export Development Canada (EDC) 4.00% -4.08% 2015 - 2019 800 500
Eksportkreditnamnden (EKN) Secured equipment
credit facility 2.03% 2017 635 762

Financing obligation 6.09% 2021 288 327
Capital lease obligations and other 2.35 - 10.52% 2015 - 2023 143 187
Net premiums 1,183 1,408

32,462 32,778
Less current portion (1,302 ) (991 )
Long-term debt, financing and capital lease obligations $31,160 $31,787
________ 

(1)Notes of Clearwire Communications LLC are also direct obligations of Clearwire Finance, Inc. and are guaranteedby certain Clearwire subsidiaries.
As of December 31, 2014, Sprint Corporation, the parent corporation, had $9.0 billion in principal amount of senior
notes outstanding. In addition, as of December 31, 2014, the outstanding principal amount of senior notes issued by
Sprint Communications, Inc. and Sprint Capital Corporation, guaranteed notes issued by Sprint Communications, Inc.,
exchangeable notes issued by Clearwire Communications LLC, the EDC agreement, and the EKN secured equipment
credit facility, totaling $21.5 billion in principal amount of our long-term debt issued by 100% owned subsidiaries,
was fully and unconditionally guaranteed by Sprint Corporation. The indentures and financing arrangements
governing certain of our subsidiaries' debt contain provisions that limit cash dividend payments on subsidiary common
stock. Except in the case of secured notes issued by Clearwire Communications LLC, the transfer of cash from
subsidiaries to the parent corporation generally is not restricted.
Cash interest payments, net of amounts capitalized of $41 million and $30 million, totaled $1.8 billion and $1.0 billion
during the Successor nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Cash interest payments,
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net of amounts capitalized of $14 million, totaled $509 million during the Predecessor 101-day period ended July 10,
2013, respectively.
Notes
As of December 31, 2014, our outstanding notes consisted of senior notes, guaranteed notes, and exchangeable notes,
all of which are unsecured, as well as secured notes of Clearwire Communications LLC, which are secured solely by
assets of Clearwire Communications LLC and certain of its subsidiaries. Cash interest on all of the notes is generally
payable
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semi-annually in arrears. As of December 31, 2014, approximately $28.6 billion aggregate principal amount of the
notes was redeemable at the Company's discretion at the then-applicable redemption prices plus accrued interest.
As of December 31, 2014, approximately $20.1 billion aggregate principal amount of our senior notes and guaranteed
notes provide holders with the right to require us to repurchase the notes if a change of control triggering event (as
defined in the applicable indentures and supplemental indentures) occurs. As of December 31, 2014, approximately
$300 million aggregate principal amount of Clearwire Communications LLC notes provide holders with the right to
require us to repurchase the notes if a change of control occurs (as defined in the applicable indentures and
supplemental indentures). If we are required to make such a change of control offer, we will offer a cash payment
equal to 101% of the aggregate principal amount of notes repurchased plus accrued and unpaid interest.
Upon the close of the Clearwire Acquisition, the Clearwire Communications, LLC 8.25% Exchangeable Notes due
2040 became exchangeable at any time, at the holder’s option, for a fixed amount of cash equal to $706.21 for each
$1,000 principal amount of notes surrendered. As a result, $444 million, which is the total cash consideration payable
upon an exchange of all $629 million principal amount of notes outstanding, is now classified as a current debt
obligation. The remaining carrying value of these notes is classified as a long-term debt obligation.
Debt retirements
On May 1, 2014, the Company retired the remaining $181 million in principal amount upon maturity of its
outstanding iPCS, Inc. Second Lien Secured Floating Rate Notes due 2014 plus accrued and unpaid interest.
Credit Facilities
Bank credit facility 
The Company has a $3.3 billion unsecured revolving bank credit facility that expires in February 2018. Borrowings
under the revolving bank credit facility bear interest at a rate equal to the London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR)
plus a spread that varies depending on the Company’s credit ratings. As of December 31, 2014, $500 million in letters
of credit were outstanding under this credit facility, including the letter of credit required by the Report and Order (see
Note 12. Commitments and Contingencies). As a result of the outstanding letters of credit, which directly reduce the
availability of borrowings, the Company had $2.8 billion of borrowing capacity available under this facility as of
December 31, 2014. In October 2014, we amended our revolving bank credit facility to, among other things, modify
the required ratio (Leverage Ratio) of total indebtedness to trailing four quarters earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation and amortization and other non-recurring items, as defined by the credit facility (adjusted EBITDA), not
to exceed 6.5 to 1.0 through the quarter ended December 31, 2015, 6.25 to 1.0 through the quarter ended December
31, 2016 and 6.0 to 1.0 each fiscal quarter ending thereafter through expiration of the facility. The amended facility
allows us to reduce our total indebtedness for purposes of calculating the Leverage Ratio by subtracting from total
indebtedness the amount of any cash contributed into a segregated reserve account, provided that, after such cash
contribution, our cash remaining on hand for operations exceeds $2.0 billion. Upon transfer, the cash contribution will
remain restricted until and to the extent it is no longer required for the Leverage Ratio to remain in compliance. The
amendment also added Sprint Corporation as a guarantor of this credit facility.
The unsecured EDC agreement was amended in December 2014 to modify the Leverage Ratio to provide for terms
similar to those of the revolving bank credit facility, as was amended in October 2014 mentioned above, as well as to
add Sprint Corporation as guarantor. As part of the amendment to the EDC agreement, we increased our borrowing
capacity by an additional $300 million due in 2019. As of December 31, 2014, the EDC agreement was fully drawn
totaling $800 million. Under the terms of the EDC agreement, repayments of outstanding amounts cannot be
re-drawn.
EKN secured equipment credit facility 
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The EKN secured equipment credit facility was amended in December 2014 to modify the terms and conditions as it
relates to the Leverage Ratio to provide for terms similar to those of the revolving bank credit facility as was amended
in October 2014 mentioned above, as well as to add Sprint Corporation as a guarantor. As of December 31, 2014, both
tranches of the EKN secured equipment credit facility totaling $1.0 billion were fully drawn. We made a regularly
scheduled principal repayment of $127 million in September 2014 and the balance outstanding at December 31, 2014
was $635 million. Under the terms of the EKN secured equipment credit facility, repayments of outstanding amounts
cannot be re-drawn.
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Finnvera secured equipment credit facility
In December 2014, we and certain of our subsidiaries entered into a secured equipment credit facility insured by
Finnvera plc (Finnvera), the Finnish export credit agency, with the ability to borrow up to $800 million, to finance
network equipment-related purchases from Nokia Solutions and Networks US LLC, USA. The facility is divided into
three consecutive tranches of varying size, with borrowings available through October 2017, contingent upon the
amount of equipment-related purchases made by Sprint. Interest and fully-amortizing principal payments are due
semi-annually, by tranche, beginning in March 2015 until June 2021. Although the facility was available for
borrowing as of December 31, 2014, we had not yet drawn on the facility.
K-sure secured equipment credit facility
In December 2014, we and certain of our subsidiaries entered into a secured equipment credit facility insured by
K-sure, the Korean export credit agency, with the ability to borrow up to $750 million, to finance network
equipment-related purchases from Samsung Telecommunications America, LLC. The facility is divided into three
consecutive tranches of varying size, and draws became available in January 2015 and will be available until May
2018 or until fully drawn, contingent upon the amount of equipment-related purchases by Sprint. Interest and
fully-amortizing principal payments are due semi-annually by tranche beginning in June 2015 until December 2022. 
Delcredere | Ducroire secured equipment credit facility
In December 2014, we and certain of our subsidiaries entered into a secured equipment credit facility insured by
Delcredere | Ducroire (D/D), the Belgian export credit agency, with the ability to borrow up to $250 million, to
finance network equipment-related purchases from Alcatel-Lucent USA Inc. The facility will be available to draw in
early 2015 until December 2016. Interest and fully-amortizing principal payments are due semi-annually beginning in
June 2015 until December 2021. The facility was not available to be drawn in December 2014.
Borrowings under the EKN, Finnvera, K-sure and D/D secured equipment credit facilities are each secured by liens on
the respective equipment purchased pursuant to each of the facilities. Each of these facilities is fully and
unconditionally guaranteed by both Sprint Communications, Inc. and Sprint Corporation. The covenants under each of
the four secured equipment credit facilities are similar to one another and to the covenants of our revolving bank credit
facility and EDC agreement.
Financing, Capital Lease and Other Obligations
We have approximately 3,000 cell sites that we sold and subsequently leased back. Terms extend through 2021, with
renewal options for an additional 20 years. These cell sites continue to be reported as part of our property, plant and
equipment due to our continued involvement with the property sold and the transaction is accounted for as a financing.
Our capital lease and other obligations are primarily for the use of wireless network equipment.
Covenants
Certain indentures and financing arrangements governing our debt also require compliance with various covenants,
including covenants that limit the ability of the Company and its subsidiaries to sell all or substantially all of its assets,
limit the ability of the Company and its subsidiaries to incur indebtedness and liens, and require that we maintain
certain financial ratios, each as defined by the terms of the indentures, supplemental indentures and financing
arrangements.
As of December 31, 2014, the Company was in compliance with all restrictive and financial covenants associated with
its borrowings. A default under any of our borrowings could trigger defaults under certain of our other debt
obligations, which in turn could result in the maturities being accelerated.
Under our revolving bank credit facility and other finance agreements, we are currently restricted from paying cash
dividends because our ratio of total indebtedness to adjusted EBITDA (each as defined in the applicable agreements)
exceeds 2.5 to 1.0.
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Note 10. Severance and Exit Costs
For the Successor three and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014, we recognized lease exit costs primarily
associated with facility closures as well as our network modernization plan and severance costs associated with
reductions in our work force. In addition, we recognized access exit costs related to payments that will continue to be
made under our backhaul access contracts for which we will no longer be receiving any economic benefit.
As a result of the United States Cellular (U.S. Cellular) asset acquisition, which closed in May 2013, we recorded a
liability related to network shut-down costs for which we agreed to reimburse U.S. Cellular. During the quarter ended
December 31, 2014, we identified favorable trends in actual costs and, as a result, we released some of the reserve
resulting in a gain of approximately $41 million included in "Other, net" on the consolidated statements of
comprehensive loss.
As a result of our network modernization and the completion of the significant transactions (see Note 3. Significant
Transactions), we have begun to incur and, in the future expect to incur, additional exit costs related to the transition
of our existing backhaul architecture to a replacement technology for our network and the efforts associated with the
integration of our Significant Transactions, such as further evaluation of the future use of Clearwire cell sites, among
other initiatives. These additional exit costs are expected to range between approximately $100 million to $200
million, of which the majority is expected to be incurred by March 31, 2016.
The following provides the activity in the severance and exit costs liability included in "Accounts payable," "Accrued
expenses and other current liabilities" and "Other liabilities" within the consolidated balance sheets:

Successor

March 31,
2014

Net
(Benefit)
Expense

Cash Payments
and Other

December 31,
2014

(in millions)
Lease exit costs $650 $(21 ) (1) $(288 ) $341
Severance costs 197 272 (2) (242 ) 227
Access exit costs 124 41 (3) (97 ) 68

$971 $292 $(627 ) $636
 _________________

(1)
In addition to the $41 million gain (Wireless only) related to U.S. Cellular recognized in both the Successor three
and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014, we recognized costs of $7 million ($6 million Wireless, $1
million Wireline) and $20 million ($19 million Wireless and $1 million Wireline), respectively.

(2)
For the Successor three and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014, we recognized costs of $3 million ($2
million Wireless, $1 million Wireline) and $272 million ($235 million Wireless, $37 million Wireline),
respectively.

(3) For the Successor three and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014, we recognized costs of $12
million (Wireless only) and $41 million ($36 million Wireless, $5 million Wireline), respectively.

Note 11. Income Taxes
The differences that caused our effective income tax rates to vary from the 35% U.S. federal statutory rate for income
taxes were as follows:

Successor Predecessor
Nine Months Ended
December 31,

101 Days
Ended
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July 10,
2014 2013 2013
(in millions)

Income tax benefit (expense) at the federal statutory rate $1,303 $632 $(367 )
Effect of:
State income taxes, net of federal income tax effect 96 47 (31 )
Change in federal and state valuation allowance (797 ) (708 ) (1,145 )
Other, net (1 ) (15 ) (20 )
Income tax benefit (expense) $601 $(44 ) $(1,563 )
Effective income tax rate 16.1 % (2.4 )% 149.1 %
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The realization of deferred tax assets, including net operating loss carryforwards, is dependent on the generation of
future taxable income sufficient to realize the tax deductions, carryforwards and credits. However, our history of
annual losses reduces our ability to rely on expectations of future income in evaluating the ability to realize our
deferred tax assets. Valuation allowances on deferred tax assets are recognized if it is determined that it is more likely
than not that the asset will not be realized. As a result, the Company recognized an increase in its valuation allowance
of $797 million during the Successor nine-month period ended December 31, 2014 primarily attributable to the net
increase in deferred tax assets related to the federal and state net operating loss carryforwards generated during the
period offset by a $73 million decrease related to the planned disposition of certain FCC licenses. The planned
disposition of the FCC licenses results in the ability to schedule the reversal of the temporary difference to generate
future taxable income during the net operating loss carryforward period when evaluating the ability to realize our
deferred tax assets. The Company recognized income tax expense to increase the valuation allowance by $708 million
and $1.1 billion during the Successor nine-month period ended December 31, 2013 and Predecessor 101-day period
ended July 10, 2013, respectively, on deferred tax assets primarily related to losses incurred during the period. We do
not expect to record significant tax benefits on future net operating losses until our circumstances justify the
recognition of such benefits.
Income tax benefit of $657 million and $601 million for the Successor three and nine-month periods ended
December 31, 2014 is primarily attributable to recognition of a tax benefit on the $1.9 billion Sprint trade name
impairment loss partially offset by tax expense on taxable temporary differences from the tax amortization of FCC
licenses during the period. Income tax expense of $44 million for the Successor nine-month period ended
December 31, 2013 is primarily attributable to taxable temporary differences from amortization of FCC licenses.
Income tax expense of $1.6 billion for the Predecessor 101-day period ended July 10, 2013 is primarily attributable to
taxable temporary differences from the $2.9 billion gain on the previously-held equity interests in Clearwire. The gain
on the previously-held equity interests in Clearwire was principally attributable to the increase in the fair value of
FCC licenses held by Clearwire. FCC licenses are amortized over 15 years for income tax purposes but, because these
licenses have an indefinite life, they are not amortized for financial statement reporting purposes. These temporary
differences result in net deferred income tax expense since they cannot be scheduled to reverse during the loss
carryforward period.
As of December 31, 2014 and March 31, 2014, we maintained unrecognized tax benefits of $161 million and $160
million, respectively. Cash paid for income taxes, net was $36 million for the Successor nine-month period ended
December 31, 2014 and insignificant for the Successor nine-month period ended December 31, 2013 as well as during
the Predecessor 101-day period ended July 10, 2013.

Note 12. Commitments and Contingencies
Litigation, Claims and Assessments
In March 2009, a stockholder brought suit, Bennett v. Sprint Nextel Corp., in the U.S. District Court for the District of
Kansas, alleging that Sprint Communications and three of its former officers violated Section 10(b) of the Exchange
Act and Rule 10b-5 by failing adequately to disclose certain alleged operational difficulties subsequent to the
Sprint-Nextel merger, and by purportedly issuing false and misleading statements regarding the write-down of
goodwill. The plaintiff sought class action status for purchasers of Sprint Communications common stock from
October 26, 2006 to February 27, 2008. On January 6, 2011, the Court denied the motion to dismiss. Subsequently,
our motion to certify the January 6, 2011 order for an interlocutory appeal was denied. On March 27, 2014, the court
certified a class including bondholders as well as stockholders. On April 11, 2014, we filed a petition to appeal that
certification order to the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals. The petition was denied on May 23, 2014. After mediation,
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the parties have reached an agreement in principle to settle the matter, and the settlement amount is expected to be
substantially paid by the Company's insurers. The proposed settlement is subject to court approval. We do not expect
the resolution of this matter to have a material adverse effect on our financial position or results of operations.
In addition, five related stockholder derivative suits were filed against Sprint Communications and certain of its
present and/or former officers and directors. The first, Murphy v. Forsee, was filed in state court in Kansas on April 8,
2009, was removed to federal court, and was stayed by the court pending resolution of the motion to dismiss the
Bennett case; the second, Randolph v. Forsee, was filed on July 15, 2010 in state court in Kansas, was removed to
federal court, and was remanded back to state court; the third, Ross-Williams v. Bennett, et al., was filed in state court
in Kansas on February 1,
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2011; the fourth, Price v. Forsee, et al., was filed in state court in Kansas on April 15, 2011; and the fifth, Hartleib v.
Forsee, et. al., was filed in federal court in Kansas on July 14, 2011. These cases are essentially stayed while the
Bennett case is in the discovery phase. We do not expect the resolution of these matters to have a material adverse
effect on our financial position or results of operations.
On April 19, 2012, the New York Attorney General filed a complaint alleging that Sprint Communications has
fraudulently failed to collect and pay more than $100 million in New York sales taxes on receipts from its sale of
wireless telephone services since July 2005. The complaint seeks recovery of triple damages as well as penalties and
interest. Sprint Communications moved to dismiss the complaint on June 14, 2012. On July 1, 2013, the court entered
an order denying the motion to dismiss in large part, although it did dismiss certain counts or parts of certain counts.
Sprint Communications has appealed that order and the intermediate appellate court affirmed the order of the trial
court. Our petition for leave to bring an interlocutory appeal to the highest court in New York was granted and
briefing of that appeal was completed in January 2015. We believe the complaint is without merit and intend to
continue to defend this matter vigorously. We do not expect the resolution of this matter to have a material adverse
effect on our financial position or results of operations.
Eight related stockholder derivative suits have been filed against Sprint Communications and certain of its current and
former officers and directors. Each suit alleges generally that the individual defendants breached their fiduciary duties
to Sprint Communications and its stockholders by allegedly permitting, and failing to disclose, the actions alleged in
the suit filed by the New York Attorney General. One suit, filed by the Louisiana Municipal Police Employees
Retirement System, was dismissed by a federal court. Two suits were filed in state court in Johnson County, Kansas
and one of those suits was dismissed as premature; and five suits are pending in federal court in Kansas. The
remaining Kansas suits have been stayed. We do not expect the resolution of these matters to have a material adverse
effect on our financial position or results of operations.
Sprint Communications, Inc. is also a defendant in a complaint filed by stockholders of Clearwire Corporation
asserting claims for breach of fiduciary duty by Sprint Communications, and related claims and otherwise challenging
the Clearwire Acquisition. ACP Master, LTD, et al. v. Sprint Nextel Corp., et al., was filed April 26, 2013, in
Chancery Court in Delaware. Our motion to dismiss the suit was denied, and discovery has begun. Plaintiffs in the
ACP Master, LTD suit have also filed suit requesting an appraisal of the fair value of their Clearwire stock, and
discovery is proceeding in that case. Sprint Communications intends to defend the ACP Master, LTD cases
vigorously, and, because they are still in the preliminary stage, we have not yet determined what effect the lawsuit will
have, if any, on our financial position or results of operations.
Sprint is currently involved in numerous court actions alleging that Sprint is infringing various patents. Most of these
cases effectively seek only monetary damages. A small number of these cases are brought by companies that sell
products and seek injunctive relief as well. These cases have progressed to various degrees and a small number may
go to trial if they are not otherwise resolved. Adverse resolution of these cases could require us to pay significant
damages, cease certain activities, or cease selling the relevant products and services. In many circumstances, we
would be indemnified for monetary losses that we incur with respect to the actions of our suppliers or service
providers. We do not expect the resolution of these cases to have a material adverse effect on our financial position or
results of operations.
In October 2013, the FCC Enforcement Bureau began to issue notices of apparent liability (NALs) to other Lifeline
providers, imposing fines for intracarrier duplicate accounts identified by the government during its audit
function. Those audits also identified a small percentage of potentially duplicative intracarrier accounts related to our
Assurance Wireless business. No NAL has yet been issued with respect to Sprint and we do not know if one will be
issued. Further, we are not able to reasonably estimate the amount of any claim for penalties that might be asserted.
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However, based on the information currently available, if a claim is asserted by the FCC, Sprint does not believe that
any amount ultimately paid would be material to the Company’s results of operations or financial position. 
Beginning in early 2012, a group of state attorneys general began an investigation into the practice of wireless carriers
including on their bills charges for certain content from third party providers, particularly premium short message
services, and the measures taken by carriers to ensure that such charges were appropriately authorized. Late in 2013,
the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (CFPB) also began a separate investigation into the issue, and the FCC
began its own investigation in mid-2014. In July 2014, the Federal Trade Commission (FTC) brought suit against
T-Mobile, alleging that it included unauthorized charges on its bills; in December 2014, T-Mobile entered into a
settlement agreement with the FTC,
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FCC and state attorneys general. In October 2014, the FTC, FCC and states announced a settlement with AT&T
regarding third-party billing issues. In December, 2014, the CFPB brought suit against Sprint regarding third-party
billing issues. We believe that the suit is without merit, and do not expect any resolution of this suit or these
investigations to be material to the Company’s results of operations or financial position.
Various other suits, inquiries, proceedings and claims, either asserted or unasserted, including purported class actions
typical for a large business enterprise and intellectual property matters, are possible or pending against us or our
subsidiaries. If our interpretation of certain laws or regulations, including those related to various federal or state
matters such as sales, use or property taxes, or other charges were found to be mistaken, it could result in payments by
us. While it is not possible to determine the ultimate disposition of each of these proceedings and whether they will be
resolved consistent with our beliefs, we expect that the outcome of such proceedings, individually or in the aggregate,
will not have a material adverse effect on our financial position or results of operations.
Spectrum Reconfiguration Obligations
In 2004, the FCC adopted a Report and Order that included new rules regarding interference in the 800 MHz band and
a comprehensive plan to reconfigure the 800 MHz band. The Report and Order provides for the exchange of a portion
of our 800 MHz FCC spectrum licenses, and requires us to fund the cost incurred by public safety systems and other
incumbent licensees to reconfigure the 800 MHz spectrum band. Also, in exchange, we received licenses for 10 MHz
of nationwide spectrum in the 1.9 GHz band.
The minimum cash obligation is $2.8 billion under the Report and Order. We are, however, obligated to pay the full
amount of the costs relating to the reconfiguration plan, even if those costs exceed $2.8 billion. As required under the
terms of the Report and Order, a letter of credit has been secured to provide assurance that funds will be available to
pay the relocation costs of the incumbent users of the 800 MHz spectrum. Since the inception of the program, we have
incurred payments of approximately $3.5 billion directly attributable to our performance under the Report and Order,
including approximately $114 million during the Successor nine-month period ended December 31, 2014. When
incurred, these costs are generally accounted for either as property, plant and equipment or as additions to FCC
licenses. Although costs incurred through December 31, 2014 have exceeded $2.8 billion, not all of those costs have
been reviewed and accepted as eligible by the transition administrator. During the Successor three-month period
ended June 30, 2014, we received a cash payment of approximately $95 million, which represented a reimbursement
of prior reconfiguration costs incurred by us that also benefited spectrum recently auctioned by the FCC. We do not
expect any further reimbursements.
Completion of the 800 MHz band reconfiguration was initially required by June 26, 2008. The FCC continues to grant
800 MHz public safety licensees additional time to complete their band reconfigurations which, in turn, delays our
access to some of our 800 MHz replacement channels. Accordingly, we will continue to transition to our 800 MHz
replacement channels consistent with public safety licensees' reconfiguration progress. On May 24, 2012, the FCC
revised its rules to authorize Sprint to deploy wireless broadband services, such as CDMA and LTE, on its 800 MHz
spectrum, including channels that become available to Sprint upon completion of the 800 MHz band reconfiguration
program. We anticipate that the continuing reconfiguration progress will be sufficient to support the 800 MHz portion
of our network modernization. In January 2013, we submitted a Request for Declaratory Ruling to the FCC requesting
two items: (i) that it declare that Sprint will not owe any anti-windfall payment to the US Treasury, because we have
exceeded the $2.8 billion of required expenditures, and (ii) that the FCC remove the $850 million minimum for the
letter of credit and allow further reductions based on quarterly estimates of remaining obligations. In September 2014,
the FCC granted, in part, our request by authorizing our letter of credit to be reduced to $457 million, which was
executed on October 6, 2014. An additional reduction was executed on December 22, 2014 reducing our letter of
credit to $434 million and further quarterly reductions are allowed upon approval of any requests. In addition, it
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directed the transition administrator to undertake an assessment of the anti-windfall calculation.
Guarantee Liabilities
Under certain of our wireless service plans, we offer an option to our subscribers to purchase, on a monthly basis, an
annual trade-in right (the option). At the trade-in date, a subscriber who has elected to purchase a handset in an
installment billing arrangement will receive a credit in the amount of the outstanding balance of the installment
contract provided the subscriber trades-in an eligible used handset in good working condition and purchases a new
handset from Sprint.
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Additionally, the subscriber must have purchased the option for the 12 consecutive months preceding the trade-in.
When a subscriber elects the option, the total estimated arrangement proceeds associated with the subscriber are
reduced by the estimated fair value of current customer obligation of the fixed-price trade-in credit (guarantee
liability) and the remaining proceeds are allocated amongst the other deliverables in the arrangement. The guarantee
liability is estimated based on assumptions, including, but not limited to, the expected fair value of the used handset at
trade-in, subscribers’ estimated remaining balance of the remaining installment payments, and the probability and
timing of the trade-in. When the subscriber elects to exercise the trade-in right, the difference between the outstanding
balance of the installment receivable and the estimated fair value of the returned handset is recorded as a reduction of
the guarantee liability. If the subscriber elects to stop purchasing the option prior to, or after, becoming eligible to
exercise the trade-in right, we recognize the amount of the associated guarantee liability as operating revenue. At each
reporting date, we reevaluate our estimate of the guarantee liability. If all subscribers who elected the option were to
claim their benefit at the earliest contractual time of eligible trade-in, the maximum amount of the guarantee liability
(i.e., the estimated unpaid balance of the subscribers' installment contracts) would be approximately $342 million at
December 31, 2014. This amount is not an indication of the Company's expected loss exposure because it does not
consider the expected fair value of the used handset, which is required to be returned to us in good working condition
at trade-in, nor does it consider the probability and timing of trade-in. The total guarantee liabilities associated with
the option, which are recorded in "Accrued expenses and other current liabilities" in the consolidated balance sheets,
were immaterial for all periods presented.

Note 13. Per Share Data
Basic net loss per common share is calculated by dividing net loss by the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding during the period. Diluted net loss per common share adjusts basic net loss per common share, computed
using the treasury stock method, for the effects of potentially dilutive common shares, if the effect is not antidilutive.
Outstanding options and restricted stock units (exclusive of participating securities included in basic weighted average
common shares outstanding) that had no effect on our computation of dilutive weighted average number of shares
outstanding as their effect would have been antidilutive were approximately 78 million and 70 million as of the
Successor periods ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, in addition to all 55 million shares issuable under
the warrant held by SoftBank. The warrant was issued to SoftBank at the close of the SoftBank Merger and is
exercisable at $5.25 per share at the option of SoftBank, in whole or in part, at any time on or prior to July 10, 2018.
For the Predecessor 101-day period ended July 10, 2013, outstanding options and restricted stock units (exclusive of
participating securities) that had no effect on our computation of dilutive weighted average number of shares
outstanding as their effect would have been antidilutive were approximately 61 million, in addition to all 590 million
shares issuable under the convertible bond issued by Sprint Communications to Starburst II in 2012.

Note 14. Segments
Sprint operates two reportable segments: Wireless and Wireline.

•
Wireless primarily includes retail, wholesale, and affiliate revenue from a wide array of wireless voice and data
transmission services and equipment revenue from the sale of wireless devices (handsets and tablets) and
accessories in the U.S., Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

•
Wireline primarily includes revenue from domestic and international wireline voice and data communication services
provided to other communications companies and targeted business and consumer subscribers, in addition to our
Wireless segment.  
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We define segment earnings as wireless or wireline operating (loss) income before other segment expenses such as
depreciation, amortization, severance, exit costs, goodwill impairments, asset impairments, and other items, if any,
solely and directly attributable to the segment representing items of a non-recurring or unusual nature. Expense and
income items excluded from segment earnings are managed at the corporate level. Transactions between segments are
generally accounted for based on market rates, which we believe approximate fair value. The Company generally
re-establishes these rates at the beginning of each fiscal year. Over the past several years, there has been an
industry-wide trend of lower rates due to increased competition from other wireline and wireless communications
companies as well as cable and Internet service providers.
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Segment financial information is as follows:  
Successor

Statement of Operations Information Wireless Wireline
Corporate,
Other and
Eliminations

Consolidated

(in millions)
Three Months Ended December 31, 2014
Net operating revenues $8,433 $536 $ 4 $ 8,973
Inter-segment revenues(1) — 156 (156 ) —
Total segment operating expenses (7,399 ) (681 ) 151 (7,929 )
Segment earnings $1,034 $11 $ (1 ) 1,044
Less:
Depreciation (940 )
Amortization (380 )
Impairments(2) (2,133 )
Other, net(3) (131 )
Operating loss (2,540 )
Interest expense (506 )
Other income, net 10
Loss before income taxes $ (3,036 )

Statement of Operations Information Wireless Wireline
Corporate,
Other and
Eliminations

Consolidated

(in millions)
Three Months Ended December 31, 2013
Net operating revenues $8,483 $654 $ 5 $ 9,142
Inter-segment revenues(1) — 205 (205 ) —
Total segment operating expenses (7,430 ) (754 ) 196 (7,988 )
Segment earnings $1,053 $105 $ (4 ) 1,154
Less:
Depreciation (1,084 )
Amortization (447 )
Other, net(3) (199 )
Operating loss (576 )
Interest expense (502 )
Other income, net 55
Loss before income taxes $ (1,023 )
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Statement of Operations Information Wireless Wireline
Corporate,
Other and
Eliminations

Consolidated

(in millions)
Nine Months Ended December 31, 2014
Net operating revenues $24,555 $1,684 $ 11 $ 26,250
Inter-segment revenues(1) — 462 (462 ) —
Total segment operating expenses (20,358 ) (2,073 ) 438 (21,993 )
Segment earnings $4,197 $73 $ (13 ) 4,257
Less:
Depreciation (2,706 )
Amortization (1,189 )
Impairments(2) (2,133 )
Other, net(3) (442 )
Operating loss (2,213 )
Interest expense (1,528 )
Other income, net 19
Loss before income taxes $ (3,722 )

Statement of Operations Information Wireless Wireline
Corporate,
Other and
Eliminations

Consolidated

(in millions)
Nine Months Ended December 31, 2013
Net operating revenues $15,642 $1,240 $ 9 $ 16,891
Inter-segment revenues(1) — 396 (396 ) —
Total segment operating expenses (13,464 ) (1,414 ) 367 (14,511 )
Segment earnings $2,178 $222 $ (20 ) 2,380
Less:
Depreciation (2,026 )
Amortization (908 )
Other, net(3) (402 )
Operating loss (956 )
Interest expense (918 )
Other income, net 67
Loss before income taxes $ (1,807 )

Other Information Wireless Wireline
Corporate
and
Other

Consolidated

(in millions)
Capital expenditures for the nine months ended December 31, 2014 $3,485 $205 $ 267 $ 3,957
Capital expenditures for the nine months ended December 31, 2013 $3,535 $153 $ 159 $ 3,847
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Predecessor

Statement of Operations Information Wireless Wireline
Corporate,
Other and
Eliminations

Consolidated

(in millions)
101 Days Ended July 10, 2013
Net operating revenues $9,036 $769 $ 4 $ 9,809
Inter-segment revenues(1) — 239 (239 ) —
Total segment operating expenses (7,661 ) (864 ) 235 (8,290 )
Segment earnings $1,375 $144 $— 1,519
Less:
Depreciation (1,676 )
Amortization (77 )
Other, net(3) (680 )
Operating loss (914 )
Interest expense (703 )
Equity in losses of unconsolidated investments $ (280 )
Gain on previously-held equity interests 2,926 2,646
Other income, net 19
Income before income taxes $ 1,048

Other Information Wireless Wireline
Corporate
and
Other

Consolidated

(in millions)
Capital expenditures for the 101 days ended July 10, 2013 $1,570 $110 $ 79 $ 1,759
 _________________

(1)Inter-segment revenues consist primarily of wireline services provided to the Wireless segment for resale to, or use
by, wireless subscribers. 

(2)
Impairments for the Successor three and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014 consist of a $1.9 billion
trade name impairment related to the Wireless segment and a $233 million impairment related to Wireline
long-lived assets.

(3)Other, net for the Successor three and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014 consists of $22 million and
$333 million, respectively, of severance and exit costs. In addition, both the three and nine-month periods ended
December 31, 2014 included $91 million for legal reserves related to various pending legal suits and proceedings
and $59 million for a partial pension settlement, partially offset by a $41 million release of liability reserves
associated with the May 2013 U.S. Cellular asset acquisition. Other, net for the Successor three-month period
ended December 31, 2013 consists of $206 million of severance and exit costs, partially offset by $7 million of
insurance reimbursement towards hurricane-related charges (included in our wireless segment and classified as a
contra-expense in cost of services expense). Other, net for the Successor nine-month period ended December 31,
2013 consists of $309 million of severance and exit costs and $100 million of business combination fees paid to
unrelated parties necessary for the transactions with SoftBank and Clearwire (included in our corporate segment
and classified in our consolidated statements of comprehensive loss as selling, general and administrative
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expenses), partially offset by $7 million of insurance reimbursement towards hurricane-related charges (included in
our wireless segment and classified as a contra-expense in cost of services expense). Other, net for the 101-day
period ended July 10, 2013 consists of severance and exit costs of $627 million and $53 million of business
combination fees paid to unrelated parties in connection with the transactions with SoftBank and Clearwire
(included in our corporate segment and classified in our consolidated statements of comprehensive loss as selling,
general and administrative expenses).
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Successor

Operating Revenues by Service and Products Wireless Wireline
Corporate,
Other and
Eliminations(1)

Consolidated

(in millions)
Three Months Ended December 31, 2014
Wireless services $6,523 $— $ — $ 6,523
Wireless equipment 1,701 — — 1,701
Voice — 289 (94 ) 195
Data — 52 (22 ) 30
Internet — 333 (42 ) 291
Other 209 18 6 233
Total net operating revenues $8,433 $692 $ (152 ) $ 8,973

Operating Revenues by Service and Products Wireless Wireline
Corporate,
Other and
Eliminations(1)

Consolidated

(in millions)
Three Months Ended December 31, 2013
Wireless services $7,180 $— $ — $ 7,180
Wireless equipment 1,161 — — 1,161
Voice — 386 (120 ) 266
Data — 81 (46 ) 35
Internet — 374 (35 ) 339
Other 142 18 1 161
Total net operating revenues $8,483 $859 $ (200 ) $ 9,142

Operating Revenues by Service and Products Wireless Wireline
Corporate,
Other and
Eliminations(1)

Consolidated

(in millions)
Nine Months Ended December 31, 2014
Wireless services $20,124 $— $ — $ 20,124
Wireless equipment 3,846 — — 3,846
Voice — 910 (271 ) 639
Data — 161 (68 ) 93
Internet — 1,018 (121 ) 897
Other 585 57 9 651
Total net operating revenues $24,555 $2,146 $ (451 ) $ 26,250

Operating Revenues by Service and Products Wireless Wireline
Corporate,
Other and
Eliminations(1)

Consolidated
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(in millions)
Nine Months Ended December 31, 2013
Wireless services $13,579 $— $ — $ 13,579
Wireless equipment 1,797 — — 1,797
Voice — 719 (240 ) 479
Data — 138 (69 ) 69
Internet — 747 (81 ) 666
Other 266 32 3 301
Total net operating revenues $15,642 $1,636 $ (387 ) $ 16,891
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Predecessor

Operating Revenues by Service and Products Wireless Wireline
Corporate,
Other and
Eliminations(1)

Consolidated

(in millions)
101 Days Ended July 10, 2013
Wireless services $7,996 $— $ — $ 7,996
Wireless equipment 894 — — 894
Voice — 419 (137 ) 282
Data — 94 (47 ) 47
Internet — 479 (53 ) 426
Other 146 16 2 164
Total net operating revenues $9,036 $1,008 $ (235 ) $ 9,809

_______________

(1)Revenues eliminated in consolidation consist primarily of wireline services provided to the Wireless segment for
resale to or use by wireless subscribers.

Note 15. Related-Party Transactions
Clearwire Related-Party Transactions
Sprint's relationship with Clearwire, which is now a wholly-owned subsidiary of Sprint, includes agreements by which
we resell wireless data services utilizing Clearwire's 4G network. In addition, Clearwire subscribers utilize the third
generation (3G) Sprint network which provides dual-mode service to subscribers in those areas where access to
Clearwire's 4G network is not available.
Immediately prior to the Clearwire Acquisition, Sprint Communications held approximately 50.1% of non-controlling
voting interest and a 6.0% non-controlling economic interest in Clearwire Corporation as well as a 44.1%
non-controlling economic interest in Clearwire Communications LLC for which the carrying value totaled $325
million. Prior to the close of the Clearwire Acquisition, we applied equity method accounting to the investment in
Clearwire.
Equity in losses from Clearwire were $280 million for the Predecessor 100-day period ended July 9, 2013. The equity
in losses from our investment in Clearwire consisted of our share of Clearwire's net loss and other adjustments, if any,
such as non-cash impairment of our investment, gains or losses associated with the dilution of our ownership interest
resulting from Clearwire's equity issuances, derivative losses associated with the change in fair value of the embedded
derivative included in exchangeable notes between Clearwire and Sprint, and other items recognized by Clearwire
Corporation that did not affect our economic interest. Sprint's equity in losses for the Predecessor 100-day period
ended July 9, 2013, include a $65 million derivative loss associated with the change in fair value of the embedded
derivative. Subsequent to the Clearwire Acquisition, Clearwire is consolidated as a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Sprint. Cost of services and products included in our consolidated statements of comprehensive loss related to our
agreement to purchase 4G services from Clearwire totaled $106 million for the Predecessor 100-day period ended July
9, 2013.
Summarized financial information for Clearwire for the 100-day period ended July 9, 2013, which preceded the
Clearwire Acquisition, is as follows:
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100 Days
Ended July
9,
2013
(in
millions)

Revenues $348
Operating expenses (663 )
Operating loss $(315 )
Net loss from continuing operations before non-controlling interests $(447 )
SoftBank Related-Party Transactions
In addition to agreements arising out of or relating to the SoftBank Merger, Sprint has entered into various other
arrangements with SoftBank or its controlled affiliates (SoftBank Parties) or with third parties to which SoftBank
Parties are
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also parties, including for international wireless roaming, wireless and wireline call termination, real estate, device and
accessory purchasing, and other services.
Specifically, we have arrangements with Brightstar US, Inc. (Brightstar), a wholly-owned subsidiary of SoftBank,
whereby Brightstar provides supply chain and inventory management services to us in our indirect channels and
whereby Sprint may sell new and used handsets and new accessories to Brightstar for its own purposes. The supply
chain and inventory management agreement contemplates that Brightstar will purchase inventory from the original
equipment manufacturers (OEMs) to sell directly to our indirect dealers. As compensation for these services, we remit
per unit fees to Brightstar for each device sold to dealers or retailers in our indirect channels. Until Brightstar
successfully negotiates contracts with, and procures credit from, our existing OEMs, Brightstar will purchase handset
and accessory inventory from us in order to fulfill orders within our indirect channel. In October 2014, we provided a
$1.0 billion credit line to Brightstar to facilitate certain of these arrangements. As a result, we are shifting our
concentration of credit risk away from our indirect channel partners to Brightstar. Because Brightstar is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of SoftBank, we expect SoftBank will provide the necessary support to ensure that
Brightstar will fulfill its obligations to us under these agreements. However, we have no assurance that SoftBank will
provide such support.
Amounts included in our consolidated financial statements associated with these arrangements with Brightstar were as
follows:
Consolidated balance sheets: Successor

December 31,
2014

March 31,
2014

(in millions)
Accounts receivable $687 $—
Accounts payable $49 $—
Consolidated statements of comprehensive loss: Successor (1)

Three
Months
Ended
December
31,

Nine
Months
Ended
December
31,

2014 2014
(in millions)

Net operating revenues $1,030 $1,149
Cost of services and products $1,071 $1,165
 _________________
(1)Amounts for all other reported periods were immaterial. 
Additionally, we have arrangements with a wholly-owned subsidiary of Brightstar (Brightstar Subsidiary) to procure
devices and accessories on our behalf with certain third-party vendors under existing purchase arrangements Sprint
has with those vendors as well as new vendor purchase arrangements entered into by the Brightstar Subsidiary. The
procurement services include placing orders, processing invoices, receiving payments from us, making payments to
our suppliers on our behalf and reselling devices to us. As compensation, under the device arrangement we pay a
portion of certain costs that Brightstar Subsidiary incurs plus a profit percentage. Under the accessory arrangement,
we pay a percentage mark-up on the cost of accessory purchases. During the Successor three and nine-month periods
ended December 31, 2014, we procured, through the Brightstar Subsidiary, approximately $1.9 billion and $4.6
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billion, respectively, of device and accessory inventory, which was sold in direct and indirect channels for which we
paid immaterial fees to the Brightstar Subsidiary. As of mid-December 2014, the Brightstar Subsidiary will no longer
procure devices on our behalf.
Amounts included in our consolidated balance sheets associated with these arrangements with the Brightstar
Subsidiary were as follows:

Successor
December 31,
2014

March 31,
2014

(in millions)
Device and accessory inventory $775 $266
Accounts payable $795 $205
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Note 16. Benefit Plans
The Company provides a defined benefit pension plan and certain other postretirement benefits to certain employees.
The Sprint Retirement Pension Plan (the Plan) provides for normal, early retirement, special early retirement, death
and disability retirement, and deferred vested retirement upon meeting certain conditions. As of December 31, 2005,
the accrual of additional benefits ceased for current Plan participants. The Company continues to make cash
contributions to the Plan in an amount necessary to meet minimum funding requirements according to applicable
benefit plan regulations.
In June 2014, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a plan amendment to the Plan to offer certain terminated
participants, who had not begun to receive Plan benefits, the opportunity to voluntarily elect to receive their benefits
as an immediate lump sum distribution. Upon expiration of the election period and completion of cash payments on
November 28, 2014, the lump sum distribution, totaling approximately $560 million, created a settlement event that
resulted in a $59 million charge, which is reflected in "Other, net" in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
loss, as well as a reduction in the Company's projected benefit obligation of approximately $300 million compared to
March 31, 2014.

Note 17. Guarantor Financial Information 
On September 11, 2013, Sprint Corporation issued $2.25 billion aggregate principal amount of 7.250% notes due
2021 and $4.25 billion aggregate principal amount of 7.875% notes due 2023 in a private placement transaction with
registration rights. On December 12, 2013, Sprint Corporation issued $2.5 billion aggregate principal amount of
7.125% notes due 2024 in a private placement transaction with registration rights. Each of these issuances is fully and
unconditionally guaranteed by Sprint Communications, Inc. (Subsidiary Guarantor), which is a 100 percent owned
subsidiary of Sprint Corporation (Parent/Issuer). In connection with the foregoing, the registration rights agreements
with respect to the notes required the Company and Sprint Communications, Inc. to use their reasonable best efforts to
cause an offer to exchange the notes for a new issue of substantially identical exchange notes registered under the
Securities Act of 1933. Accordingly, in November 2014, we completed an exchange offer for these notes in
compliance with our registration obligations. We did not receive any proceeds from this exchange offer.
Under the Subsidiary Guarantor's revolving bank credit facility and other finance agreements, the Subsidiary
Guarantor is currently restricted from paying cash dividends to the Parent/Issuer or any Non-Guarantor Subsidiary
because the ratio of total indebtedness to adjusted EBITDA (each as defined in the applicable agreement) exceeds 2.5
to 1.0.
In May 2014, certain wholly-owned subsidiaries of Sprint entered into a Receivables Facility arrangement to sell
certain accounts receivable on a revolving basis, subject to a maximum funding limit of $1.3 billion. In connection
with this arrangement, Sprint formed certain wholly-owned subsidiaries, which are bankruptcy remote SPEs and are
included in the Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries condensed consolidated financial information (see Note 3. Significant
Transactions).
The guarantor financial information distinguishes between the Predecessor period relating to Sprint Communications
for periods prior to the SoftBank Merger and the Successor period relating to Sprint Corporation (formerly Starburst
II), for periods subsequent to the incorporation of Starburst II on October 5, 2012. Additionally, because the
Parent/Issuer column represents the activities of Sprint Corporation (formerly Starburst II), no Parent/Issuer financial
information exists for the Predecessor periods, which are prior to the SoftBank Merger. We have accounted for
investments in subsidiaries using the equity method. Presented below is the condensed consolidating financial
information as of the Successor periods ended December 31, 2014 and March 31, 2014, and for the Successor three
and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 and the Predecessor 101-day period ended July 10, 2013.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET 
Successor

As of December 31, 2014

Parent/IssuerSubsidiaryGuarantor
Non-Guarantor
Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

(in millions)
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $— $ 2,823 $ 632 $ — $ 3,455
Short-term investments — 199 55 — 254
Accounts and notes receivable, net 153 137 4,231 (159 ) 4,362
Device and accessory inventory — — 1,513 — 1,513
Deferred tax assets — — 101 — 101
Prepaid expenses and other current assets — 11 762 — 773
Total current assets 153 3,170 7,294 (159 ) 10,458
Investments — 1,115 56 (1,019 ) 152
Investments in subsidiaries 22,091 22,930 — (45,021 ) —
Property, plant and equipment, net — — 18,853 — 18,853
Due from consolidated affiliate — 20,357 — (20,357 ) —
Note receivable from consolidated affiliate 9,000 — — (9,000 ) —
Intangible assets
Goodwill — — 6,343 — 6,343
FCC licenses and other — — 39,942 — 39,942
Definite-lived intangible assets, net — — 6,288 — 6,288
Other assets 123 127 875 (123 ) 1,002
Total assets $31,367 $ 47,699 $ 79,651 $ (75,679 ) $ 83,038
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $— $— $ 5,220 $ — $ 5,220
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 155 627 5,099 (159 ) 5,722
Current portion of long-term debt, financing and
capital lease obligations — 500 802 — 1,302

Total current liabilities 155 1,127 11,121 (159 ) 12,244
Long-term debt, financing and capital lease
obligations 9,000 14,640 8,539 (1,019 ) 31,160

Deferred tax liabilities — — 13,681 — 13,681
Note payable due to consolidated affiliate — 9,000 — (9,000 ) —
Other liabilities — 841 3,023 — 3,864
Due to consolidated affiliate 123 — 20,357 (20,480 ) —
Total liabilities 9,278 25,608 56,721 (30,658 ) 60,949
Commitments and contingencies
Total stockholders' equity 22,089 22,091 22,930 (45,021 ) 22,089
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $31,367 $ 47,699 $ 79,651 $ (75,679 ) $ 83,038
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET 
Successor

As of March 31, 2014

Parent/IssuerSubsidiaryGuarantor
Non-Guarantor
Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

(in millions)
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $— $ 4,125 $ 845 $ — $ 4,970
Short-term investments — 1,220 — — 1,220
Accounts and notes receivable, net 74 27 3,607 (101 ) 3,607
Device and accessory inventory — — 982 — 982
Deferred tax assets — — 128 — 128
Prepaid expenses and other current assets — 14 658 — 672
Total current assets 74 5,386 6,220 (101 ) 11,579
Investments — 1,104 61 (1,019 ) 146
Investments in subsidiaries 25,316 25,588 — (50,904 ) —
Property, plant and equipment, net — — 16,299 — 16,299
Due from consolidated affiliate — 18,234 — (18,234 ) —
Note receivable from consolidated affiliate 9,000 — — (9,000 ) —
Intangible assets
Goodwill — — 6,383 — 6,383
FCC licenses and other — — 41,978 — 41,978
Definite-lived intangible assets, net — — 7,558 — 7,558
Other assets 133 133 613 (133 ) 746
Total assets $34,523 $ 50,445 $ 79,112 $ (79,391 ) $ 84,689
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $— $— $ 3,163 $ — $ 3,163
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 78 493 5,074 (101 ) 5,544
Current portion of long-term debt, financing and
capital lease obligations — — 991 — 991

Total current liabilities 78 493 9,228 (101 ) 9,698
Long-term debt, financing and capital lease
obligations 9,000 15,027 8,779 (1,019 ) 31,787

Deferred tax liabilities — — 14,207 — 14,207
Note payable due to consolidated affiliate — 9,000 — (9,000 ) —
Other liabilities — 609 3,076 — 3,685
Due to consolidated affiliate 133 — 18,234 (18,367 ) —
Total liabilities 9,211 25,129 53,524 (28,487 ) 59,377
Commitments and contingencies
Total stockholders' equity 25,312 25,316 25,588 (50,904 ) 25,312
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Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $34,523 $ 50,445 $ 79,112 $ (79,391 ) $ 84,689
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
Successor

For the Three Months Ended December 31, 2014

Parent/IssuerSubsidiaryGuarantor
Non-Guarantor
Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

(in millions)
Net operating revenues $— $— $ 8,973 $ — $ 8,973
Net operating expenses:
Cost of services and products (exclusive of
depreciation and amortization included below) — — 5,282 — 5,282

Selling, general and administrative — — 2,647 — 2,647
Impairments — — 2,133 — 2,133
Severance and exit costs — — 22 — 22
Depreciation — — 940 — 940
Amortization — — 380 — 380
Other, net — 1 108 — 109

— 1 11,512 — 11,513
Operating loss — (1 ) (2,539 ) — (2,540 )
Other income (expense):
Interest income 169 22 1 (189 ) 3
Interest expense (169 ) (360 ) (166 ) 189 (506 )
(Losses) earnings of subsidiaries (2,379 ) (2,041 ) — 4,420 —
Other income, net — 1 6 — 7

(2,379 ) (2,378 ) (159 ) 4,420 (496 )
(Loss) income before income taxes (2,379 ) (2,379 ) (2,698 ) 4,420 (3,036 )
Income tax benefit — — 657 — 657
Net (loss) income (2,379 ) (2,379 ) (2,041 ) 4,420 (2,379 )
Other comprehensive (loss) income (220 ) (220 ) (208 ) 428 (220 )
Comprehensive (loss) income $(2,599 ) $ (2,599 ) $ (2,249 ) $ 4,848 $ (2,599 )
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
Successor

For the Three Months Ended December 31, 2013

Parent/IssuerSubsidiary
Guarantor

Non-Guarantor
Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

(in millions)
Net operating revenues $— $ — $ 9,142 $ — $ 9,142
Net operating expenses:
Cost of services and products (exclusive of depreciation
and amortization included below) — — 5,435 — 5,435

Selling, general and administrative — — 2,546 — 2,546
Severance and exit costs — — 206 — 206
Depreciation — — 1,084 — 1,084
Amortization — — 447 — 447

— — 9,718 — 9,718
Operating loss — — (576 ) — (576 )
Other income (expense):
Interest income 134 20 5 (155 ) 4
Interest expense (137 ) (334 ) (186 ) 155 (502 )
(Losses) earnings of subsidiaries (1,036 ) (717 ) — 1,753 —
Other income (expense), net 1 (5 ) 55 — 51

(1,038 ) (1,036 ) (126 ) 1,753 (447 )
(Loss) income before income taxes (1,038 ) (1,036 ) (702 ) 1,753 (1,023 )
Income tax expense — — (15 ) — (15 )
Net (loss) income (1,038 ) (1,036 ) (717 ) 1,753 (1,038 )
Other comprehensive income (loss) 98 98 93 (191 ) 98
Comprehensive (loss) income $(940 ) $ (938 ) $ (624 ) $ 1,562 $ (940 )
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
Successor

For the Nine Months Ended December 31, 2014

Parent/IssuerSubsidiaryGuarantor
Non-Guarantor
Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

(in millions)
Net operating revenues $— $— $ 26,250 $ — $ 26,250
Net operating expenses:
Cost of services and products (exclusive of
depreciation and amortization included below) — — 14,761 — 14,761

Selling, general and administrative — — 7,232 — 7,232
Impairments — — 2,133 — 2,133
Severance and exit costs — — 333 — 333
Depreciation — — 2,706 — 2,706
Amortization — — 1,189 — 1,189
Other, net — 1 108 — 109

— 1 28,462 — 28,463
Operating loss — (1 ) (2,212 ) — (2,213 )
Other income (expense):
Interest income 507 68 2 (567 ) 10
Interest expense (507 ) (1,092 ) (496 ) 567 (1,528 )
(Losses) earnings of subsidiaries (3,121 ) (2,097 ) — 5,218 —
Other income, net — 1 8 — 9

(3,121 ) (3,120 ) (486 ) 5,218 (1,509 )
(Loss) income before income taxes (3,121 ) (3,121 ) (2,698 ) 5,218 (3,722 )
Income tax benefit — — 601 — 601
Net (loss) income (3,121 ) (3,121 ) (2,097 ) 5,218 (3,121 )
Other comprehensive (loss) income (227 ) (227 ) (209 ) 436 (227 )
Comprehensive (loss) income $(3,348 ) $ (3,348 ) $ (2,306 ) $ 5,654 $ (3,348 )
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
Successor

For the Nine Months Ended December 31, 2013

Parent/IssuerSubsidiaryGuarantor
Non-Guarantor
Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

(in millions)
Net operating revenues $— $— $ 16,891 $ — $ 16,891
Net operating expenses:
Cost of services and products (exclusive of
depreciation and amortization included below) — — 9,777 — 9,777

Selling, general and administrative 22 — 4,805 — 4,827
Severance and exit costs — — 309 — 309
Depreciation — — 2,026 — 2,026
Amortization — — 908 — 908

22 — 17,825 — 17,847
Operating loss (22 ) — (934 ) — (956 )
Other income (expense):
Interest income 175 40 6 (200 ) 21
Interest expense (163 ) (548 ) (407 ) 200 (918 )
(Losses) earnings of subsidiaries (1,831 ) (1,320 ) — 3,151 —
Other (expense) income, net (7 ) (3 ) 56 — 46

(1,826 ) (1,831 ) (345 ) 3,151 (851 )
(Loss) income before income taxes (1,848 ) (1,831 ) (1,279 ) 3,151 (1,807 )
Income tax expense (3 ) — (41 ) — (44 )
Net (loss) income (1,851 ) (1,831 ) (1,320 ) 3,151 (1,851 )
Other comprehensive income (loss) 102 102 93 (195 ) 102
Comprehensive (loss) income $(1,749 ) $ (1,729 ) $ (1,227 ) $ 2,956 $ (1,749 )
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
Predecessor

For the 101 Days Ended July 10, 2013
Subsidiary
Guarantor

Non-Guarantor
Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

(in millions)
Net operating revenues $— $9,809 $ — $ 9,809
Net operating expenses:
Cost of services and products (exclusive of depreciation
and amortization included below) — 5,612 — 5,612

Selling, general and administrative — 2,731 — 2,731
Severance and exit costs — 627 — 627
Depreciation — 1,676 — 1,676
Amortization — 77 — 77

— 10,723 — 10,723
Operating loss — (914 ) — (914 )
Other income (expense):
Interest income 32 8 (22 ) 18
Interest expense (550 ) (175 ) 22 (703 )
Equity in losses of unconsolidated investments, net — (280 ) — (280 )
Gain on previously-held equity interests — 2,926 — 2,926
Earnings (losses) of subsidiaries 3 — (3 ) —
Other income, net — 1 — 1

(515 ) 2,480 (3 ) 1,962
(Loss) income before income taxes (515 ) 1,566 (3 ) 1,048
Income tax expense — (1,563 ) — (1,563 )
Net (loss) income (515 ) 3 (3 ) (515 )
Other comprehensive income (loss) 9 20 (20 ) 9
Comprehensive (loss) income $(506 ) $23 $ (23 ) $ (506 )
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Successor

For the Nine Months Ended December 31, 2014

Parent/IssuerSubsidiary
Guarantor

Non-Guarantor
Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

(in millions)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities $— $ (735 ) $ 2,409 $ (200 ) $ 1,474
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures — — (3,957 ) — (3,957 )
Expenditures relating to FCC licenses — — (121 ) — (121 )
Reimbursements relating to FCC licenses — — 95 — 95
Proceeds from sales and maturities of short-term
investments — 2,878 35 — 2,913

Purchases of short-term investments — (1,857 ) (90 ) — (1,947 )
Change in amounts due from/due to consolidated
affiliates — (1,933 ) — 1,933 —

Proceeds from sales of assets and FCC licenses — — 114 — 114
Other, net — — (9 ) — (9 )
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities — (912 ) (3,933 ) 1,933 (2,912 )
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from debt and financings — 300 — — 300
Repayments of debt, financing and capital lease
obligations — — (390 ) — (390 )

Debt financing costs (1 ) (5 ) (31 ) — (37 )
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net — 50 — — 50
Intercompany dividends paid to parent — — (200 ) 200 —
Change in amounts due from/due to consolidated
affiliates 1 — 1,932 (1,933 ) —

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities — 345 1,311 (1,733 ) (77 )
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents — (1,302 ) (213 ) — (1,515 )
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period — 4,125 845 — 4,970
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $— $ 2,823 $ 632 $ — $ 3,455
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Successor

For the Nine Months Ended December 31, 2013

Parent/IssuerSubsidiaryGuarantor

Non-
Guarantor
Subsidiaries

Eliminations Consolidated

(in millions)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $11 $ (108 ) $ 388 $ (350 ) $ (59 )
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures — — (3,847 ) — (3,847 )
Expenditures relating to FCC licenses — — (146 ) — (146 )
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (16,640) 2,528 — — (14,112 )
Proceeds from sales and maturities of short-term
investments 200 1,040 475 — 1,715

Purchases of short-term investments (200 ) (1,519 ) — — (1,719 )
Change in amounts due from/due to consolidated
affiliates — (7,064 ) — 7,064 —

Investment in consolidated affiliate (1,900 ) — — 1,900 —
Proceeds from sales of assets and FCC licenses — — 7 — 7
Intercompany note advance to consolidated affiliate (8,861 ) — — 8,861 —
Other, net — — (6 ) — (6 )
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities (27,401) (5,015 ) (3,517 ) 17,825 (18,108 )
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from debt and financings 9,000 — 500 — 9,500
Repayments of debt and capital lease obligations — — (3,378 ) — (3,378 )
Debt financing costs (139 ) — (8 ) — (147 )
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net 18,540 27 — — 18,567
Intercompany dividends paid to parent — — (350 ) 350 —
Change in amounts due from/due to consolidated
affiliates — — 7,064 (7,064 ) —

Intercompany note advance from parent — 8,861 — (8,861 ) —
Equity contribution from parent — 1,900 — (1,900 ) —
Other, net (14 ) — — — (14 )
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 27,387 10,788 3,828 (17,475 ) 24,528
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (3 ) 5,665 699 — 6,361
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 3 — — — 3
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $— $ 5,665 $ 699 $ — $ 6,364
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Predecessor

For the 101 Days Ended July 10, 2013

Subsidiary
Guarantor

Non-
Guarantor
Subsidiaries

Eliminations Consolidated

(in millions)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities $(349 ) $2,080 $— $1,731
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures — (1,759 ) — (1,759 )
Expenditures relating to FCC licenses — (70 ) — (70 )
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (4,039 ) — — (4,039 )
Investment in Clearwire (including debt securities) — (228 ) — (228 )
Proceeds from sales and maturities of short-term
investments 1,164 — — 1,164

Purchases of short-term investments (295 ) — — (295 )
Change in amounts due from/due to consolidated
affiliates (136 ) — 136 —

Proceeds from sales of assets and FCC licenses — 4 — 4
Other, net — (4 ) — (4 )
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities (3,306 ) (2,057 ) 136 (5,227 )
Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayments of debt and capital lease obligations — (303 ) — (303 )
Debt financing costs (1 ) — — (1 )
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net 53 — — 53
Change in amounts due from/due to consolidated
affiliates — 136 (136 ) —

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 52 (167 ) (136 ) (251 )
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (3,603 ) (144 ) — (3,747 )
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 5,124 1,151 — 6,275
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $1,521 $1,007 $— $2,528
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Item 2.Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

OVERVIEW
Sprint Corporation, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is a communications company offering a comprehensive
range of wireless and wireline communications products and services that are designed to meet the needs of individual
consumers, businesses, government subscribers, and resellers. Unless the context otherwise requires, references to
"Sprint," "we," "us," "our" and the "Company" mean Sprint Corporation and its consolidated subsidiaries for all
periods presented, inclusive of Successor and Predecessor periods (each as defined within "Results of Operations"),
and references to "Sprint Communications" are to Sprint Communications, Inc. and its consolidated subsidiaries. 
Description of the Company
We are the third largest wireless communications company in the U.S. based on wireless revenue, as well as a
provider of wireline long distance services and an Internet carrier. Our services are provided through our ownership of
extensive wireless networks, an all-digital global long distance network and a Tier 1 Internet backbone.
We offer wireless and wireline voice and data transmission services to subscribers in all 50 states, Puerto Rico, and
the U.S. Virgin Islands under the Sprint corporate brand, which includes our retail brands of Sprint®, Boost Mobile®,
Virgin Mobile®, and Assurance Wireless® on networks that utilize third generation (3G) code division multiple access
(CDMA) or Internet protocol (IP) technologies. We also offer fourth generation (4G) services utilizing Long Term
Evolution (LTE) as well as Worldwide Interoperability for Microwave Access (WiMAX) technologies (which we
expect to shut-down by the end of calendar year 2015). We utilize these networks to offer our wireless and wireline
subscribers differentiated products and services whether through the use of a single network or a combination of these
networks. We offer wireless services on a postpaid and prepaid payment basis to retail subscribers and also on a
wholesale and affiliate basis, which includes the sale of wireless services that utilize the Sprint network but are sold
under the wholesaler's brand.
Wireless
We continue to support the open development of applications, content, and devices on the Sprint platform through
products and services such as Sprint ID™, which provides an easy way for users to discover content from leading brands
and special interests as well as manage those experiences on certain Android devices, and Sprint Zone, which allows
subscribers to not only manage their account and self-service functions via their device but facilitates discovery of
new content and personalization through recommendations for applications and entertainment content. We also
support Sprint Guardian™, a collection of mobile safety and device security bundles that provides families relevant tools
to help stay safe and secure, and Pinsight Media+™, which gives advertisers the power to reach consumers on their
mobile device by providing more relevant advertising based on information consumers choose to share about their
location and mobile Web browsing history. In addition, we enable a variety of business and consumer third-party
relationships through our portfolio of machine-to-machine solutions, which we offer on a retail postpaid and
wholesale basis. Our machine-to-machine solutions portfolio provides a secure, real-time and reliable wireless
two-way data connection across a broad range of connected devices such as the Chrysler Group's UConnect® Access
in-vehicle communications system powered through our Sprint Velocity™ end-to-end telematics solution, which enables
hands free phone calls and the ability to access music, navigation, and other applications and services through cell
connections built into the vehicle. Other connected devices include original equipment manufacturer (OEM) devices
and after-market in-vehicle connectivity and electric vehicle charging stations, point-of-sale systems, kiosks and
vending machines, asset tracking, digital signage, security, smartgrid utilities, medical equipment, and a variety of
other consumer electronics and appliances.
Postpaid
In our postpaid portfolio, we recently launched a promotion, which gives new subscribers who bring their phone
number from AT&T or Verizon Wireless unlimited talk and text to anywhere in the U.S. and matches the data
allowance of their current monthly rate plan for half of the cost of their current base voice and data rate plan. This is in
addition to the Contract Buyout promotion through which termination fees or remaining installment billing balances
will be reimbursed up to $350 via a reward card or prepaid card. We also offer the Sprint Family Share Pack, Sprint
$60 Unlimited Plan and an exclusive rate plan, the Sprint Simply Unlimited Plan, for the iPhone® 6 and 6 Plus.
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The Sprint Family Share Pack is available to new and eligible existing subscribers and allows subscribers to share data
across up to ten lines of service under one account. Subscribers choose a shared monthly data allowance starting at
$20 per month for 1 gigabyte (GB) of data. For each handset, subscribers pay an access charge, which includes
unlimited talk and text while on the Sprint network and ranges from $15 to $40 per month depending on how the
subscriber chooses to purchase

41

Edgar Filing: SPRINT Corp - Form 10-Q

71



Table of Contents

a handset and the size of data allowance selected. Subscribers may also add data access at $10 per month per tablet or
$20 per month per mobile broadband device or hotspot.
The Sprint $60 Unlimited Plan is also available to new and eligible existing subscribers and includes unlimited talk,
text and data while on the Sprint network for $60 per line per month with the purchase of a handset at full retail price,
through an installment contract, or rent through the lease of a handset. Subscribers may purchase an eligible handset
under an installment contract payable over 24 months through the use of the Sprint Easy PaySM program and may pay
an additional $10 per month per handset line to upgrade to a new handset as early as every 12 months if they turn in
their handset. Qualified subscribers may also rent an eligible handset through a lease with no upfront cost for the
handset. The terms of the Sprint Easy Pay or the lease program do not require the subscriber to execute a traditional
two-year wireless service contract.
The Sprint Simply Unlimited Plan is available to new and eligible existing subscribers and includes unlimited talk,
text and data while on the Sprint network for $50 per line per month for subscribers who purchase the iPhone 6 or 6
Plus at full retail price, through an installment contract, or through the lease of a handset. Qualified subscribers have
the option to lease an iPhone 6 or 6 Plus through the iPhone for Life Plan at $20 per month for an iPhone 6 (16 GB) or
$25 per month for an iPhone 6 Plus (16 GB) with no upfront cost for the handset. The terms of the iPhone for Life
Plan do not require the subscriber to execute a traditional two-year wireless service contract.
We also offer price plans tailored to new and eligible existing business subscribers such as Sprint Business Share
Plans, which provide for monthly unlimited talk and text while on the Sprint network and allow business decision
makers to choose buckets of data for a certain number of lines of service to suit their needs. In addition, in July 2014,
we launched Sprint Business Fusion Plans, which start at $15 per month with a qualifying handset purchase and
include unlimited talk and text and Sprint Direct Connect while on the Sprint network and allow subscribers to choose
unlimited data or share a pool of data among users for an additional fee. Subscribers also have the choice to add other
devices to the shared pool of data, including tablets, mobile broadband cards, mobile hotspots, routers and
machine-to-machine devices.
Prepaid
Our prepaid portfolio currently includes multiple brands, each designed to appeal to specific subscriber segments.
Sprint Prepaid primarily serves subscribers who want plans that are affordable, simple and flexible without a
long-term commitment. Boost Mobile serves subscribers with our Data Boost Plans, which offer subscribers unlimited
text and talk with step pricing based on their preferred data usage for a lower monthly fee and double the data than our
previously offered Monthly Unlimited Select plans. Virgin Mobile primarily serves subscribers with our Virgin
Mobile Unlimited plans and our broadband plan, Broadband2GoSM, which offer subscribers control, flexibility and
connectivity through various plan options and communication vehicles. Virgin Mobile is also designated as a
Lifeline-only Eligible Telecommunications Carrier in certain states and provides service for the Lifeline program
under our Assurance Wireless brand. Assurance Wireless provides eligible subscribers, in certain states, who meet
income requirements or are receiving government assistance, with a free wireless phone, 250 free local and
long-distance voice minutes each month and unlimited free texts.
Wholesale
We have focused our wholesale business on enabling our diverse network of customers to successfully grow their
business by providing them with an array of network, product, and device solutions. This allows our customers to
customize this full suite of value-added solutions to meet the growing demands of their businesses. As part of these
growing demands, some of our wholesale mobile virtual network operators (MVNO) are also selling prepaid services
under the Lifeline program.
Wireline
We provide a broad suite of wireline voice and data communications services to other communications companies and
targeted business and consumer subscribers. In addition, we provide voice, data and IP communication services to our
Wireless segment.
Business Strategies and Key Priorities
The communications industry continues to compete on the basis of network performance and quality, types of services
and devices offered, and price. Our business strategy is to be responsive to changing customer mobility demands by
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the following three key priorities:
•Provide the best value;
•Enhance network coverage and capacity; and
•Operationalize a more effective cost structure.    
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We strive to provide the best value through several new offerings of unlimited talk, text and data, and provide a broad
selection of some of the most desired and iconic devices. We continue to enhance our network coverage, capacity and
data speeds utilizing our unique spectrum portfolio to provide broad market coverage for voice and data, focusing on
in-building penetration improvements. We are also re-evaluating our cost structure for opportunities to reduce costs to
be more in-line with our competitors and the new price plans we are offering.
Significant Transactions
On July 9, 2013, Sprint Nextel Corporation (Sprint Nextel) completed the acquisition of the remaining equity interests
in Clearwire Corporation and its consolidated subsidiary Clearwire Communications LLC (together "Clearwire") that
it did not previously own (Clearwire Acquisition) in an all cash transaction for approximately $3.5 billion, net of cash
acquired of $198 million, which provides us with control of 2.5 gigahertz (GHz) spectrum and tower resources for use
in conjunction with our network modernization plan. The consideration paid was allocated to assets acquired and
liabilities assumed based on their estimated fair values at the time of the Clearwire Acquisition. The allocation of
consideration paid was based on management's judgment after evaluating several factors, including a valuation
assessment.
On July 10, 2013, SoftBank Corp. and certain of its wholly-owned subsidiaries (together, "SoftBank") completed the
merger (SoftBank Merger) with Sprint Nextel contemplated by the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of
October 15, 2012 (as amended, the Merger Agreement), and the Bond Purchase Agreement, dated as of October 15,
2012 (as amended, the Bond Agreement). As a result of the SoftBank Merger, Starburst II, Inc. (Starburst II) became
the parent company of Sprint Nextel. Immediately thereafter, Starburst II changed its name to Sprint Corporation and
Sprint Nextel changed its name to Sprint Communications, Inc. Pursuant to the Bond Agreement, Sprint
Communications, Inc. issued a convertible bond (Bond) to Starburst II with a principal amount of $3.1 billion, interest
rate of 1%, and maturity date of October 15, 2019, which was converted into 590,476,190 shares of Sprint
Communications, Inc. common stock at $5.25 per share immediately prior to the close of the SoftBank Merger.
As a result of the completion of the SoftBank Merger in which SoftBank acquired an approximate 78% interest in
Sprint Corporation, and subsequent open market stock purchases, SoftBank owns approximately 80% of the
outstanding voting common stock of Sprint Corporation as of December 31, 2014. The SoftBank Merger
consideration totaled approximately $22.2 billion, consisting primarily of cash consideration of $14.1 billion, net of
cash acquired of $2.5 billion, and the estimated fair value of the 22% interest in Sprint Corporation issued to the then
existing stockholders of Sprint Communications, Inc. The allocation of consideration paid was based on
management's judgment after evaluating several factors, including a valuation assessment. The close of the transaction
provided additional equity funding of $5.0 billion, consisting of $3.1 billion received by Sprint Communications, Inc.
in October 2012 related to the Bond, which automatically converted to equity immediately prior to the closing of the
SoftBank Merger, and $1.9 billion cash consideration at closing of the SoftBank Merger.
In connection with the close of the SoftBank Merger, Sprint Corporation became the successor registrant to Sprint
Nextel under Rule 12g-3 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act) and is the entity subject to the
reporting requirements of the Exchange Act for filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)
subsequent to the close of the SoftBank Merger. In addition, in order to align with SoftBank’s reporting schedule, our
Board of Directors approved a change in fiscal year end to March 31, effective March 31, 2014. References herein to
fiscal year 2014 refer to the twelve-month period ending March 31, 2015.
Network Modernization
We are in the process of modernizing our network to allow the consolidation and optimization of our 1.9 GHz, 800
megahertz (MHz) and 2.5 GHz spectrum into our base stations. The Network Vision project, which commenced in
late 2011, includes the deployment of enhanced 3G and 4G LTE technology using our 1.9 GHz spectrum and the
deployment of voice technology on our 800 MHz spectrum on the majority of our 38,000 cell sites. We have
substantially completed the deployment of enhanced 3G technology using 1.9 GHz spectrum. In addition, we have
enabled High Definition Voice services nationwide with this technology. The deployment of enhanced 3G voice
services utilizing our 800 MHz spectrum, which is subject to the timing and completion of work to reconfigure the
spectrum (the "Report and Order"), and 4G LTE using our 1.9 GHz spectrum is substantially complete.
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construction phase of Network Vision, which, among other factors, we believe has contributed to the elevated
postpaid churn rates in recent quarters (refer to the churn results table within "Results of Operations"). Based on our
experience in several markets that have reached near completion of Network Vision construction, we have observed
that network-related churn
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elevates during the construction phase and then gradually improves to pre-construction levels over a period of several
months following the achievement of substantial completion in the market. 
The Network Vision project and the related shut-down of the Nextel platform have resulted in incremental charges,
beginning in 2012, including, but not limited to, an increase in depreciation associated with existing assets related to
both the Nextel and Sprint platforms due to changes in our estimates of the remaining useful lives of long-lived assets,
changes in the expected timing and amount of asset retirement obligations, and lease exit and other contract
termination costs. The Nextel platform was successfully shut-down on June 30, 2013, and the remaining infrastructure
is expected to be completely decommissioned by the end of calendar year 2016.
In October 2013, we announced Sprint SparkSM, which is an enhanced LTE network capability that analyzes our three
spectrum bands of LTE and connects a device to the most optimal band available in the area. We expect the
deployment period for this technology to be determined over time based on many factors including the availability of
equipment, devices and applications. As part of Sprint Spark, we plan to continue to expand 4G LTE technology on
our 800 MHz and 2.5 GHz spectrum, which we expect will further enhance the quality of our network. We expect the
majority of the efforts to roll out 4G LTE on our 800 MHz spectrum band to be completed by the end of calendar year
2015, subject to the timing and completion of the Report and Order. We expect the majority of the efforts to roll out
4G LTE on our 2.5 GHz spectrum band to be completed over the next three years.
We are also modifying our existing backhaul architecture to enable increased capacity to our network at a lower cost
by utilizing Ethernet as opposed to our existing time division multiplexing (TDM) technology. We are incurring
termination costs associated with our TDM contractual commitments with third-party vendors on an on-going basis,
and expect future termination costs will range between approximately $25 million to $75 million, the majority of
which we expect will be recorded by March 31, 2016.
As of the date of the Clearwire Acquisition, Clearwire had deployed WiMAX technology on approximately 17,000
cell towers and was in the process of deploying 4G LTE technology using the 2.5 GHz spectrum on certain sites. We
have evaluated our consolidated cell tower portfolio, including the 17,000 cell towers obtained in the Clearwire
Acquisition, and identified approximately 6,500 redundant sites that we expect to no longer utilize. We expect lease
exit costs recorded in future periods associated with these redundant sites to range between approximately $75 million
to $125 million on a net present value basis. The timing of lease exit charges will be dependent upon the date we cease
utilizing these sites without future economic benefit. We have continued to deploy 4G LTE technology using the 2.5
GHz spectrum on approximately 10,000 of the remaining Clearwire sites, of which approximately 7,000 have been
completed as of December 31, 2014. We plan to cease using WiMAX technology by the end of calendar year 2015.
Ultimately, we expect Network Vision, along with our ongoing network modernization efforts, to bring financial
benefit to the Company through reduced network maintenance and operating costs, capital efficiencies, reduced
energy costs, lower roaming expenses, backhaul savings, and reduction in total cell sites, as well as improvements to
the quality of service to subscribers. Our expectation of financial savings is affected by multiple variables, including
our expectation of the timeliness of modernization across our existing network footprint, which is managed by Sprint
but is partly dependent upon our primary OEMs.
Financing Programs
During 2013, wireless carriers introduced new plans that allow subscribers to forgo traditional service contracts and
handset subsidies in exchange for lower monthly service fees, early upgrade options, or both. In 2013, AT&T,
Verizon Wireless and T-Mobile each launched early upgrade programs that included an option to purchase a handset
using an installment billing program. Sprint offers our own handset installment billing program called Sprint Easy
Pay.
Under the Sprint Easy Pay installment billing program, we recognize a majority of the revenue associated with future
expected installment payments at the time of sale of the device. As compared to our traditional subsidized plans, this
results in better alignment of the equipment revenue with the cost of the device, which reduces the amount of subsidy
recognized in our operating results.
In September 2014, Sprint introduced a leasing program, whereby qualified subscribers can lease a device for a
contractual period of time. At the end of the lease term, the subscriber has the option to turn in their device, continue
leasing their device, or purchase the device. As of December 31, 2014, our device leases were all classified as
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equipment when leased through Sprint's retail stores. For leases in the indirect channel, Sprint purchases the device at
lease inception from the dealer. The devices are then depreciated to their estimated residual value over the term of the
lease. While a majority of the revenue
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associated with installment sales is recognized at the time of sale along with the related cost of products, lease income
and depreciation for leased devices are recorded over the term of the lease.
Additionally, Sprint is offering lower monthly service fees without a traditional contract as an incentive to attract
subscribers to certain of our service plans. These lower rates for service are available whether the subscriber brings
their own device, pays the full retail price of the device, purchases the device under our Sprint Easy Pay or leases their
device through our leasing program. As the adoption rates of these plans increase throughout our base of subscribers,
we expect Sprint platform postpaid average revenue per user (ARPU) to continue to decline as a result of lower
pricing associated with our new service plans as compared to our traditional plans, which reflect higher service
revenue and lower equipment revenue; however, we also expect reduced equipment net subsidy expense due to Sprint
Easy Pay and leasing programs, to partially offset these declines. Since inception, the lower priced plans, Sprint Easy
Pay and our leasing programs have been accretive to earnings. We expect that trend to continue with the magnitude of
the impact being dependent upon the rate of subscriber adoption. We also expect that installment billing and leasing
will require a greater use of operating cash flows in the earlier part of the contracts as the subscriber will generally pay
less upfront than traditional plans because they are financing or leasing the device.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
As discussed above, both the Clearwire Acquisition and the SoftBank Merger were completed in July 2013. As a
result of these transactions, the assets and liabilities of Sprint Communications and Clearwire were adjusted to
estimated fair value on the respective closing dates. The Company's financial statement presentations distinguish
between the predecessor period (Predecessor) relating to Sprint Communications for periods prior to the SoftBank
Merger and the successor period (Successor) relating to Sprint Corporation, formerly known as Starburst II, for
periods subsequent to the incorporation of Starburst II on October 5, 2012. The Successor financial information
represents the activity and accounts of Sprint Corporation, which includes the activity and accounts of Starburst II
prior to the close of the SoftBank Merger on July 10, 2013 and Sprint Communications, inclusive of the consolidation
of Clearwire Corporation, prospectively following completion of the SoftBank Merger, beginning on July 11, 2013,
for the 174-day period (Post-merger period). The accounts and operating activity of Starburst II prior to the close of
the SoftBank Merger primarily related to merger expenses that were incurred in connection with the SoftBank Merger
(recognized in selling, general and administrative expense) and interest related to the $3.1 billion convertible bond
(Bond) Sprint Communications, Inc. issued to Starburst II. The Predecessor financial information represents the
historical basis of presentation for Sprint Communications for the 101 days ended July 10, 2013 prior to the SoftBank
Merger.
The following discussion covers results for the Successor three and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014 as
compared to 2013. Results for the Successor nine-month period ended December 31, 2014 compared to the combined
nine-month period ended December 31, 2013 are also discussed, to the extent necessary, to provide an analysis of
results on comparable periods although the basis of presentation may not be comparable due to the application of the
acquisition method of accounting.
Predecessor 101 Days Ended July 10, 2013
Significant changes in the underlying trends affecting the Company's consolidated results of operations and net loss
for the 101 days ended July 10, 2013 were as follows:

•

We recorded a gain on previously-held Clearwire equity interests of approximately $2.9 billion for the
difference between the estimated fair value of the equity interests owned prior to the acquisition ($5.00 per
share offer price less an estimated control premium of approximately $0.60) and the carrying value of
approximately $325 million for those previously-held equity interests; and

•

Increased income tax expense was primarily attributable to taxable temporary differences as a result of the $2.9 billion
gain on the previously-held equity interests in Clearwire, which was principally attributable to the increase in the fair
value of Federal Communications Commission (FCC) licenses held by Clearwire and from amortization of FCC
licenses. FCC licenses are amortized over 15 years for income tax purposes but, because these licenses have an
indefinite life, they are not amortized for financial statement reporting purposes.
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Consolidated Results of Operations
The following table provides the Successor three and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the
Predecessor 101-day period ended July 10, 2013, and the combined nine-month period ended December 31, 2013.

Successor Predecessor Combined
Three Months
Ended Nine Months Ended 101 Days

Ended
Nine Months
Ended

December 31, December 31, July 10,
2013 December 31,

2014 2013 2014 2013 2013 2013
(in millions)

Wireless segment earnings $1,034 $1,053 $4,197 $2,178 $ 1,375 3,553
Wireline segment earnings 11 105 73 222 144 366
Corporate, other and eliminations (1 ) (4 ) (13 ) (20 ) — (20 )
Consolidated segment earnings 1,044 1,154 4,257 2,380 1,519 3,899
Depreciation (940 ) (1,084 ) (2,706 ) (2,026 ) (1,676 ) (3,702 )
Amortization (380 ) (447 ) (1,189 ) (908 ) (77 ) (985 )
Impairments (2,133 ) — (2,133 ) — — —
Other, net (131 ) (199 ) (442 ) (402 ) (680 ) (1,082 )
Operating loss (2,540 ) (576 ) (2,213 ) (956 ) (914 ) (1,870 )
Interest expense (506 ) (502 ) (1,528 ) (918 ) (703 ) (1,621 )
Equity in losses of unconsolidated investments,
net — — — — (280 ) (280 )

Gain on previously-held equity interests — — — — 2,926 2,926
Other income, net 10 55 19 67 19 86
Income tax benefit (expense) 657 (15 ) 601 (44 ) (1,563 ) (1,607 )
Net loss $(2,379 ) $(1,038 ) $(3,121 ) $(1,851 ) $ (515 ) $ (2,366 )
Depreciation Expense
Depreciation expense decreased $144 million, or 13%, and increased $680 million, or 34%, in the Successor three and
nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014, respectively, compared to the same periods in 2013. The decrease in
the Successor three-month period ended December 31, 2014 compared to the same period in 2013 is primarily due to
equipment not being used for Network Vision becoming fully depreciated at December 31, 2013, partially offset by
increased depreciation on new asset additions. The increase in the Successor nine-month period ended December 31,
2014 compared to the same period in 2013 is primarily due to comparing results for a full nine-month period in 2014
to the shortened Post-merger period in 2013.
Successor Nine-Month Period Ended December 31, 2014 and Combined Nine-Month Period Ended December 31,
2013
Our Network Vision deployment, which began in late 2011, as well as the shut down of the Nextel platform on June
30, 2013, resulted in incremental charges during earlier stages of implementation including, but not limited to, an
increase in depreciation associated with existing assets related to both the Nextel and Sprint platforms, due to changes
in our estimates of the remaining useful lives of long-lived assets, and the expected timing and amount of asset
retirement obligations, which continued to have an impact on our results of operations in 2013. The incremental effect
of accelerated depreciation due to the implementation of Network Vision was approximately $430 million during the
Predecessor three-month period ended June 30, 2013, of which the majority related to the Nextel platform, which was
shut down on June 30, 2013, compared to no such accelerated depreciation in 2014. In addition to the explanations
above and the effect of accelerated depreciation in the Predecessor period, the depreciation expense also decreased by
approximately $90 million for the Successor nine-month period ended December 31, 2014 due to asset revaluations as
a result of the SoftBank Merger in 2013.
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Amortization Expense
Amortization expense decreased $67 million, or 15%, and increased $281 million, or 31%, in the Successor three and
nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014 as compared to the same periods in 2013. The decrease in the
three-month period ended December 31, 2014 as compared to the same period in 2013 is primarily due to customer
relationship intangible assets that are amortized using the sum-of-the-months'-digits method, which results in higher
amortization rates in early periods that will decline over time. The increase in the nine-month period ended
December 31, 2014 as compared to the same period in 2013 is primarily due to amortization expense for a full
nine-month period in 2014 as compared to the shortened Post-merger period in 2013.
Successor Nine-Month Period Ended December 31, 2014 and Combined Nine-Month Period Ended December 31,
2013
In addition to the explanations above, incremental amortization expense of approximately $350 million was incurred
for the Successor nine-month period ended December 31, 2014, which was primarily attributable to the recognition of
customer relationships of approximately $6.9 billion as a result of the SoftBank Merger.
Impairments
During the quarter ended December 31, 2014, we determined that recoverability of the carrying amount of the Sprint
trade name should be evaluated for impairment due to changes in circumstances surrounding our Wireless reporting
unit. As a result, we recorded an impairment loss of $1.9 billion, which is included in “Impairments” in our consolidated
statements of comprehensive loss. During the quarter ended December 31, 2014, we also tested the recoverability of
the Wireline asset group, which consists primarily of property, plant and equipment, due to continued declines in our
Wireline segment earnings and our current forecast that projects continued losses in future periods. As a result, we
recorded an impairment loss of $233 million to reduce the carrying value of Wireline’s property, plant and equipment
to its estimated fair value, which is included in “Impairments” in our consolidated statements of comprehensive loss.
Other, net
The following table provides additional information regarding items included in "Other, net" for the Successor three
and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Predecessor 101-day period ended July 10, 2013, and
the combined nine-month period ended December 31, 2013.

Successor Predecessor Combined
Three Months
Ended Nine Months Ended 101 Days

Ended
Nine Months
Ended

December 31, December 31, July 10, December 31,
2014 2013 2014 2013 2013 2013
(in millions)

Severance and exit costs $(22 ) $(206 ) $(333 ) $(309 ) $ (627 ) $ (936 )
Litigation (91 ) — (91 ) — — —
Partial pension settlement (59 ) — (59 ) — — —
Release of assumed liability - United States
Cellular Corporation (U.S. Cellular) asset
acquisition

41 — 41 — — —

Other — 7 — (93 ) (53 ) (146 )
Total $(131 ) $(199 ) $(442 ) $(402 ) $ (680 ) $ (1,082 )
Other, net represented an expense of $131 million and $442 million in the Successor three and nine-month periods
ended December 31, 2014, respectively, as compared to an expense of $199 million and $402 million in the Successor
three and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2013, respectively. Severance and exit costs for the Successor three
and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014 included $3 million and $272 million, respectively, of severance
primarily associated with reductions in force and $7 million and $20 million, respectively, of lease exit costs primarily
associated with facility closures as well as the network modernization plan. In addition, we recognized $12 million
and $41 million, respectively, of costs during the period related to payments that will continue to be made under our
backhaul access contracts for which we will no longer be receiving any economic benefit. Litigation of $91 million in
both the three and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014, represents legal reserves for various pending legal
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suits and proceedings. Partial pension settlement is the result of the Company’s Board of Directors approving a plan
amendment to the Sprint Retirement Pension Plan (Plan) to offer certain terminated participants, who had not begun to
receive Plan benefits, the opportunity to voluntarily elect to receive their benefits as an immediate a lump sum
distribution. The lump sum distribution created a settlement event that resulted in a $59 million charge in both the
three and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014, respectively. As a
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result of the May 2013 U.S. Cellular asset acquisition, we recorded a liability related to network shut-down costs for
which we agreed to reimburse U.S. Cellular. During the quarter ended December 31, 2014, we identified favorable
trends in actual costs and, as a result, we released some of the reserve, resulting in a gain of approximately $41 million
in both the three and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014, respectively.
Severance and exit costs for the Successor three and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2013 included $178
million and $219 million, respectively, of severance primarily associated with reductions in force and $11 million and
$56 million, respectively, of lease exit costs associated with taking the remaining Nextel platform sites off-air. In
addition, for the Successor three and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2013 we recognized $29 million and
$53 million, respectively, related to payments that will continue to be made under our backhaul access contracts,
which will have no future economic benefit, of which $12 million and $19 million, respectively, was recognized as
"Cost of services and products." Other for the Successor three-month period ended December 31, 2013 consists of $7
million of reimbursements related to 2012 hurricane-related charges recorded as a contra expense in cost of services in
our consolidated statement of comprehensive loss. Other for the Successor nine-month period ended December 31,
2013 primarily consists of $100 million of business combination expenses classified within selling, general and
administrative expense in our consolidated statement of comprehensive loss.
Successor Nine-Month Period Ended December 31, 2014 and Combined Nine-Month Period Ended December 31,
2013
In addition to the explanations above, exit costs in the Combined nine-month period ended December 31, 2013 also
include lease exit costs of $470 million primarily associated with taking certain Nextel platform sites off-air as of June
30, 2013 and $144 million related to payments that will continue to be made under our backhaul access contracts for
which we will no longer be receiving any economic benefit. Of the $144 million, $28 million was recognized as "Cost
of services and products" and $116 million (solely attributable to Wireless) was recognized in "Severance and exit
costs." We also recognized $41 million of severance related to reductions in force in the Predecessor 101-day period
ended July 10, 2013. "Other" for the Predecessor 101-day period ended July 10, 2013 included $53 million of business
combination expenses.
Interest Expense
Interest expense increased $4 million, or 1%, and $610 million, or 66%, in the Successor three and nine-month
periods ended December 31, 2014, respectively, as compared to the same periods in 2013, primarily due to interest
associated with debt issued in September and December 2013 as well as comparing results for a full nine-month
period in 2014 to the shortened Post-merger period in 2013. The effective interest rate, which includes capitalized
interest, on the weighted average long-term debt balance of $32.3 billion and $32.5 billion was 6.4% for both the
Successor three and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014, respectively. As a result of the Clearwire and
SoftBank transactions, the Company's consolidated debt balance was approximately $33.0 billion as of December 31,
2013. The effective interest rate for the Successor three-month period ended December 31, 2013 was 6.3% based on a
weighted average long-term debt balance of $32.9 billion. The effective interest rate for the Combined nine-month
period ended December 31, 2013 was 7.8% based on a weighted average long-term debt balance of $28.4 billion.
See “Liquidity and Capital Resources” for more information on the Company's financing activities.
Equity in Losses of Unconsolidated Investments, net
As a result of the Clearwire Acquisition on July 9, 2013 and the resulting consolidation of Clearwire results of
operations into the accounts of the Company, the Successor period results of operations do not reflect any equity in
losses of unconsolidated investments. The equity in losses of unconsolidated investments, net in the Predecessor
periods primarily consists of our proportionate share of losses from our equity method investment in Clearwire. Equity
in losses from Clearwire were $23 million and $280 million for the Predecessor 9-day and 100-day periods ended July
9, 2013, respectively.
Equity in losses from Clearwire for the 100-day period ended July 9, 2013 included a $65 million derivative loss
associated with the change in fair value of the embedded derivative resulting from the exchangeable notes between
Clearwire and Sprint.
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Other income, net
The following table provides additional information on items included in "Other income, net" for the Successor three
and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Predecessor 101-day period ended July 10, 2013, and
the combined nine-month period ended December 31, 2013.

Successor Predecessor Combined
Three Months
Ended

Nine Months
Ended

101 Days
Ended

Nine Months
Ended

December 31, December 31, July 10, December 31,
2014 2013 2014 2013 2013 2013
(in millions)

Interest income $3 $5 $10 $22 $ 18 $ 40
Gain on early retirement of debt — 48 — 56 — 56
Other, net 7 2 9 (11 ) 1 (10 )
Total $10 $55 $19 $67 $ 19 $ 86
Other income, net represented income of $10 million and $19 million for the Successor three and nine-month periods
ended December 31, 2014, respectively, as compared to income of $55 million and $67 million in the Successor three
and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2013, respectively, and income of $19 million in the Predecessor
101-day period ended July 10, 2013. Other, net in the Successor nine-month period ended December 31, 2013
primarily consisted of $159 million of income related to the recognition of the remaining unaccreted convertible bond
discount offset by a $167 million loss related to the embedded derivative associated with the convertible bond
between Starburst II and Sprint Communications, Inc. Gain on early retirement of debt in the Successor three and
nine-month periods ended December 31, 2013 was a result of early retirement of the Clearwire Communications LLC
and Clearwire Finance, Inc. 12% secured notes due 2015 and 12% secured notes due 2017.
Income Taxes
The Successor period income tax benefit of $657 million and $601 million for the three and nine-month periods ended
December 31, 2014, respectively, represented a consolidated effective tax rate of approximately 22% and 16%,
respectively. The Successor period income tax expense of $15 million and $44 million for the three and nine-month
periods ended December 31, 2013, respectively, represented a consolidated effective tax rate of approximately (1)%
and (2)%, respectively. The income tax benefit for the three and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014 is
primarily attributable to recognition of a tax benefit on the $1.9 billion Sprint trade name impairment loss partially
offset by tax expense on taxable temporary differences from the amortization of FCC licenses for income tax
purposes. The tax expense of $15 million and $44 million for the Successor three and nine-month periods ended
December 31, 2013, respectively, were primarily attributable to tax expense resulting from taxable temporary
differences from amortization of FCC licenses. The income tax expense of $1.6 billion for the Predecessor 101-day
period ended July 10, 2013 is primarily attributable to the recognition of tax expense on the $2.9 billion gain on
previously-held equity interests in Clearwire.
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Segment Earnings - Wireless
Wireless segment earnings are a function of wireless service revenue, the sale of wireless devices (handsets and
tablets), broadband devices, connected devices, and accessories, in addition to costs to acquire subscribers and
network and interconnection costs to serve those subscribers, as well as other Wireless segment operating expenses.
The costs to acquire our subscribers include the net cost at which we sell our devices, referred to as equipment net
subsidies, as well as the marketing and sales costs incurred to attract those subscribers. Network costs primarily
represent switch and cell site costs, backhaul costs, and interconnection costs, which generally consist of per-minute
usage fees and roaming fees paid to other carriers. The remaining costs associated with operating the Wireless
segment include the costs to operate our customer care organization and administrative support. Wireless service
revenue, costs to acquire subscribers, and variable network and interconnection costs fluctuate with the changes in our
subscriber base and their related usage, but some cost elements do not fluctuate in the short term with these changes.
As shown by the table above under "Consolidated Results of Operations," Wireless segment earnings represented
almost all of our total consolidated segment earnings (loss) for the Successor three and nine-month periods ended
December 31, 2014. The wireless industry is subject to competition to retain and acquire subscribers of wireless
services. Most markets in which we operate have high rates of penetration for wireless services. Wireless carriers
accordingly must attract a greater proportion of new subscribers from competitors rather than from first-time
subscribers. During 2013, wireless carriers also began to introduce new plans that allow subscribers to forgo
traditional service contracts and handset subsidies in exchange for lower monthly service fees, early upgrade options,
or both. As the adoption rates of these plans increase throughout our base of subscribers, we expect postpaid ARPU to
continue to decline as a result of lower pricing associated with our new service plans as compared to our traditional
plans which reflect higher service revenue and lower equipment revenue. Within the Wireless segment, postpaid
wireless services represent the most significant contributors to earnings, and are driven by the number of postpaid
subscribers to our services, as well as ARPU. We have experienced net losses of postpaid handset subscribers over the
last several quarters. The net loss of these postpaid handset subscribers in the period beginning April 1, 2014 through
the nine months ended December 31, 2014 is expected to cause wireless service revenue to be approximately $260
million lower for the remainder of this fiscal year and approximately $1.0 billion lower for fiscal year 2015 than it
would have been had those subscribers not been lost. The expected negative impact to service revenue and wireless
segment earnings as a result of these subscriber losses is expected to be partially mitigated by net adds of tablets and
connected devices experienced during the same period and increases in equipment revenue due to subscribers
migrating to our installment billing and leasing programs. In addition, we leased devices through our Sprint retail
stores totaling approximately $630 million and $700 million during the Successor three and nine-month periods ended
December 31, 2014, respectively, that would have impacted cost of goods sold if they had been purchased under the
installment billing or subsidized model. If the trend of handset subscriber net losses continues, we expect to see
increased pressure on segment earnings. We have taken initiatives to provide the best value in wireless service while
continuing to enhance our network performance, coverage and capacity in order to attract and retain valuable handset
subscribers, in addition to evaluating our cost model to operationalize a more effective cost structure that better
matches our new service plans, which we believe may help to relieve some of the pressure we expect on earnings.
Since the release of our new price plans, recent results show improvement in trends of handset losses.
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The following table provides an overview of the results of operations of our Wireless segment for the Successor three
and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Predecessor 101-day period ended July 10, 2013, and
the combined nine-month period ended December 31, 2013.

Successor Predecessor Combined

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended 101 Days
Ended

Nine Months
Ended

December 31, December 31, July 10, December 31,
Wireless Segment Earnings 2014 2013 2014 2013 2013 2013

(in millions)
Sprint platform $5,202 $5,782 $16,132 $10,983 $6,469 $ 17,452
Nextel platform — — — — 74 74
Total postpaid 5,202 5,782 16,132 10,983 6,543 17,526
Sprint platform 1,215 1,237 3,633 2,265 1,408 3,673
Nextel platform — — — — 17 17
Total prepaid 1,215 1,237 3,633 2,265 1,425 3,690
Other(1) 106 161 359 331 28 359
Retail service revenue 6,523 7,180 20,124 13,579 7,996 21,575
Wholesale, affiliate and other 209 142 585 266 146 412
Total service revenue 6,732 7,322 20,709 13,845 8,142 21,987
Cost of services (exclusive of
depreciation and amortization) (1,902 ) (2,255 ) (5,939 ) (4,342 ) (2,532 ) (6,874 )

Service gross margin 4,830 5,067 14,770 9,503 5,610 15,113
Service gross margin percentage 72  % 69  % 71  % 69  % 69  % 69  %
Equipment revenue 1,701 1,161 3,846 1,797 894 2,691
Cost of products (2,952 ) (2,731 ) (7,482 ) (4,603 ) (2,579 ) (7,182 )
Equipment net subsidy (1,251 ) (1,570 ) (3,636 ) (2,806 ) (1,685 ) (4,491 )
Equipment net subsidy percentage (74 )% (135 )% (95 )% (156 )% (188 )% (167 )%
Selling, general and administrative
expense (2,545 ) (2,444 ) (6,937 ) (4,519 ) (2,550 ) (7,069 )

Wireless segment earnings $1,034 $1,053 $4,197 $2,178 $1,375 $ 3,553
___________________
(1) Represents service revenue primarily related to the acquisition of Clearwire on July 9, 2013.
Service Revenue
Our Wireless segment generates service revenue from the sale of wireless services and the sale of wholesale and other
services. Service revenue consists of fixed monthly recurring charges, variable usage charges and miscellaneous fees
such as activation fees, directory assistance, roaming, equipment protection, late payment and early termination
charges, and certain regulatory related fees, net of service credits.
The ability of our Wireless segment to generate service revenue is primarily a function of:

•revenue generated from each subscriber, which in turn is a function of the types and amount of services utilized byeach subscriber and the rates charged for those services; and

•the number of subscribers that we serve, which in turn is a function of our ability to retain existing subscribers andacquire new subscribers.
Retail comprises those subscribers to whom Sprint directly provides wireless services, whether those services are
provided on a postpaid or a prepaid basis. We also categorize our retail subscribers as prime and subprime based upon
subscriber credit profiles. We use proprietary scoring systems that measure the credit quality of our subscribers using
several factors, such as credit bureau information, subscriber credit risk scores and service plan characteristics.
Payment history is subsequently monitored to further evaluate subscriber credit profiles. Wholesale and affiliates are
those subscribers who are served through MVNO and affiliate relationships as well as other arrangements through
which wireless services are sold by Sprint to other companies that resell those services to subscribers.
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Retail service revenue decreased $657 million, or 9%, and increased $6.5 billion, or 48%, for the Successor three and
nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014, respectively, as compared to the same periods in 2013. Both the three
and nine-month periods experienced decreases primarily due to growth in tablet sales and postpaid subscribers on our
new plans that tend to carry a lower average revenue per subscriber as well as a decline in average postpaid and
prepaid subscribers mostly due to churn. These decreases were partially offset by a decline in certain plan discounts
and customer credits and
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growth in our prepaid Boost brand that carries a higher average revenue per subscriber. The nine-month period
resulted in an overall increase due to comparing results for the full nine-month period in 2014 to the shortened
Post-merger periods in 2013.
Wholesale, affiliate and other revenues increased $67 million, or 47%, and $319 million, or 120%, for the Successor
three and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014, respectively, as compared to the same periods in 2013
primarily due to comparing results for a full nine-month period in 2014 to the shortened Post-merger period in 2013 as
well as interest revenue associated with installment billing on handsets and an increase in revenues resulting from
acquisitions in 2013. Approximately 49% of our wholesale and affiliate subscribers represent connected devices.
These devices generate revenue from usage which varies depending on the solution being utilized. Average revenue
per connected device is generally significantly lower than revenue from other wholesale and affiliate subscribers;
however, the cost to service these subscribers is also lower resulting in a higher gross margin as a percent of revenue.
Average Monthly Service Revenue per Subscriber and Subscriber Trends
The table below summarizes average number of retail subscribers for the Successor three and nine-month periods
ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Predecessor 101-day period ended July 10, 2013, and the combined
nine-month period ended December 31, 2013. Additional information about the number of subscribers, net additions
(losses) to subscribers, and average rates of monthly postpaid and prepaid subscriber churn for each quarter since the
quarter ended June 30, 2013 may be found in the tables on the following pages.

Successor Predecessor Combined
Three Months
Ended

Nine Months
Ended

101 Days
Ended

Nine Months
Ended

December 31, December 31, July 10, December 31,
2014 2013 2014 2013 2013 2013
(subscribers in thousands)

Average postpaid subscribers 29,871 30,807 30,108 30,957 31,053 30,977
Average prepaid subscribers 15,324 16,063 15,272 16,040 15,890 15,972
Average retail subscribers 45,195 46,870 45,380 46,997 46,943 46,949
The table below summarizes ARPU for the Successor three and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014 and
2013, the Predecessor 101-day period ended July 10, 2013, and the combined nine-month period ended December 31,
2013. Additional information about ARPU for each quarter since the quarter ended June 30, 2013 may be found in the
tables on the following pages.

Successor Predecessor Combined
Three Months
Ended Nine Months Ended 101 Days

Ended
Nine Months
Ended

December 31, December 31, July 10, December 31,
2014 2013 2014 2013 2013 2013

ARPU(1):
Postpaid $58.63 $63.44 $60.18 $63.46 $ 63.68 $ 63.57
Prepaid $27.61 $27.34 $27.77 $26.64 $ 27.01 $ 26.80
Average retail $48.11 $51.07 $49.27 $50.89 $ 51.27 $ 51.06
_______________________  

(1)

ARPU is calculated by dividing service revenue by the sum of the monthly average number of subscribers in the
applicable service category. Changes in average monthly service revenue reflect subscribers for either the postpaid
or prepaid service category who change rate plans, the level of voice and data usage, the amount of service credits
which are offered to subscribers, plus the net effect of average monthly revenue generated by new subscribers and
deactivating subscribers.

Postpaid ARPU for the Successor three and nine-month periods ended December 31, 2014 decreased as compared to
the same periods in 2013 primarily due to growth in sales of tablets, which carry a lower revenue per subscriber
combined with the impact of subscriber migration to many of our new service plans, resulting in lower service fees.
We expect Sprint platform postpaid ARPU to continue to decline during fiscal year 2014 as a result of lower service
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fees associated with many of our new price plans, and a continued increase in tablet mix that carry a lower ARPU;
however, as a result of our installment billing and leasing programs, we expect reduced equipment net subsidy
expense to partially offset these declines. Prepaid ARPU for the Successor three and nine-month periods ended
December 31, 2014 increased compared to the same periods in 2013 primarily due to the impact of a higher revenue
per subscriber carried by subscribers acquired in the Clearwire Acquisition combined with an increase in ARPU
among other prepaid brands as subscribers chose higher priced plans.
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The following table shows (a) net additions (losses) of wireless subscribers, (b) our total subscribers, and (c) end of
period connected device subscribers as of the end of each quarterly period beginning with the quarter ended June 30,
2013.  

June 30,
2013

Sept 30,
2013

Dec 31,
2013

March 31,
2014

June 30,
2014

Sept 30,
2014

Dec 31,
2014

Net additions (losses) (in thousands)(1)
Sprint platform:
Postpaid 194 (360 ) 58 (231 ) (181 ) (272 ) 30
Prepaid (486 ) 84 322 (364 ) (542 ) 35 410
Wholesale and affiliates(2) (228 ) 181 302 212 503 827 527
Total Sprint platform (520 ) (95 ) 682 (383 ) (220 ) 590 967
Nextel platform:
Postpaid (1,060 ) — — — — — —
Prepaid (255 ) — — — — — —
Total Nextel platform (1,315 ) — — — — — —
Transactions(2):
Postpaid (179 ) (175 ) (127 ) (102 ) (64 ) (64 ) (49 )
Prepaid (20 ) (56 ) (103 ) (51 ) (77 ) (55 ) (39 )
Wholesale — 13 25 69 27 13 13
Total Transactions (199 ) (218 ) (205 ) (84 ) (114 ) (106 ) (75 )

Total retail postpaid (1,045 ) (535 ) (69 ) (333 ) (245 ) (336 ) (19 )
Total retail prepaid (761 ) 28 219 (415 ) (619 ) (20 ) 371
Total wholesale and affiliate (228 ) 194 327 281 530 840 540
Total Wireless (2,034 ) (313 ) 477 (467 )
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